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30 June 1998

CONFIRMATION

Mr Graham Schorer
Golden OF F
493-495 Queensberry Street

NORTH MELBQURNE 3051

Facsimile 9287 7001

Dear Graham
Schorer and Telstra Arbitration

Q I refer to your letters of 18 and 19 June.

Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock
Ombudsman

It is unfortunate that the tape recording of our meeting on 22 May 1998 failed. I do not agree that
the draft of the notes of the meeting do not record all the key words used. However, that is a

matter of opinion.

While I believe that the notes fully record the essential points of the meeting, it seems to me that
the parties will have to add their own addenda to the minutes in respect of any aspect with which

they disagree.

As to the questions raised in your letter of 18 June:

1. I do not propose to refer this matter back to the Australian Communications Authority.

2. 1do not propose to call another meeting between the parties. They are deadlocked and I
cannot see a way forward. If either the parties wish to make any suggestion to me they are

( . welcome to do so.

3. While I assume that the document entitied “Telstra Corporation Limited - Fast Track
Proposed Rules of Arbitration’ which you provided to Mr Bartlett on 22 May 1998 is a copy
of the document provided to Warwick Smith on or before 12 January 1994, I cannot be

certain it is.

Yours sincerely

At/cott/924 Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd  ACN 057 634 787
Website: www.tio.com.au Box 18098
E-mail: tic@tio.com.au Collins Street East
National Headquarters Melbourne

315 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Victoria 8003

Telephone
Facsimite (03) 9277 8797
Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058
Fax Freecall 1800 630 614
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on custom or business efficacy’”. In my view, for the reasons already
stated, this approach must also be rejected.
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In the light of the conclusion which I have reached, I do not need to Esso :u:mm
consider whether the difficulties in defining the exceptions (0 any Resources Lo

implied term forbidding disclosure are such as to prechide the
implication of such a term. That the difficulties are considerable was
acknowledged both by the Court of Appeal in Dolling-Baker and by
Colman J in Hassneh Insurance. Colman J thought that a qualification
could be formulated along the lines of the exceptions to a bank’s duty
of confidentiality, which had been discussed by the members of the
English Court of Appeal in Tournier v National Provincial and Union
Bank of England (65). In that case, the formulations of these
exceptions differed to some extent. Colman J expressed the qualifi-
cation applicable to arbitration agreements in these terms (66):

“If it is reasonably necessary for the establishment or protection of
an arbitrating party’s legal rights vis-a-vis a third party, in the sense
which 1 have described, that the award should be disclosed to that
third party in order to found a defence or as the basis for a cause of

action, so to disclose it would not be a breach of the duty of
confidence.”

For my part, if an obligation of confidence existed by virtue of the fact
that the information was provided in and for the purposes of
arbitration, this statement of the qualification seems unduly narrow. It
does not recogrise that there may be circumstances, in which third
parties and the public have a legitimate interest in knowing what has
transpired in an arbitration, which would give rise to a *‘public
interest™”  exception. The precise scope of this exception remains
unclear.

The  couris have ~consistently viewed governmental  secrets
differently from personal and commercial secrets (67). As I stated in
The Commonwealth v John Fairfax & Sons Lid (68), the Jjudiciary
must view the disclosure of governmental information “*through
different spectacles™”. This involves a reversal of the onus of prool: the
government must prove that the public interest demands non-
djsclosure (69).

This approach was not adopted by the majority of the House of

65) 11924) | KB 46) at 473, per Bankes LY, a1 481, per Scrutton LJ; at 486, per
Atkin L),

{66) Hussneh Insurance (1993) 2 Lioyd's Rep 243 at 249,

67) Auorney-General v Jonathan Cape Lid [1976) QB 752 The Commonwealth v
Jokn Fairfax & Sons Lid {1980) t47 CLR 19 Attorney-General (UK) v
Heinemann Publishers Australin Pty Lid (1987) 10 NSWLR 86; Afiorney-General

v Guardiun Newspupers Lid [No 2] [1990) | AC 109
(68} (1980) 147 CLR 39 at 5,

69) John Fairfux (1980) 147 CLR 39 at 52.
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declarations 6C and 6F or to make such orders as may be appropriate
in the light of these reasons.

BRENNAN J. For the reasons which the Chief Justice gives, I agree
that, when one parly produces documents or discloses information 1o
an opposing party in an arbitration that is to be heard in private, the
documents or information are not clothed with confidentiality merely
because of the privacy of the hearing. Nor does the use of a document
in such proceedings make the document confidential. I agree also that
absolute confidentiality of documents produced and information
disclosed in an arbitration is not a characteristic of arbitrations in this
country. Accordingly, a party who enters into an arbitration agreement
is not taken merely on that account to have contracted to keep
absolutely confidential all documents produced and information
discdsed 1o that party by another party in the arbitration.

If a party to an arbitration agreement be under any obligation of
confidentiality, the obligation must be contractual in origin. A term
imposing an obligation of confidentiality could be expressed in an
arbitration agreement but such a term would be unusual. Nor is such
an obligation imposed by the Commercial Arbitration Act 1984 (Vict).

15 Imp : . give to
the contract *“‘such business efficacy as the partics must have
intended’” (77). The intended business efficacy must be inferred *‘from
the very nature of the transaction’ (78). The partics may not have
consciously adverted to the subject matter of the term which is said to
be implied, but implication is determined according to their presumed
intention (79). Obligations which, if proposed to the parties when they
entered into their contract, would not have been accepted by both are
not thereafter implied in the contract (80).

Some obligation of confidentiality could be implied simply from the
fact that, when a party claims the production of documents or the
disclosure of information under an arbitration agreement for the
purposes of the arbitration, the production or disclosure is given solely
for that purpose. A duty to produce a document or to disclose
information to amother party, whether pursuant to an express
stipulation or pussuant to the arbitrator’s power to order discovery or
production, is a duty imposed for the purposes of the arbitration (81).

(76) Codelfa Consiruction Pty Lxd v State Rail Authority of NSW (1982) 149 CLR 337
al 347, 404,

(71 Luwvor (Eastbourne} Lid v Cooper [1941] AC 108 a1 137,

(78) The Moorcock (1889) 14 PD 64 a1 70,

(79) Cundeifa Constructivn Pty Lid v Sunte Rail Authority of NSW (1982) 149 CLR 337
at 352-35).

{R0) Con-Sion Industries of Australia Pty Lid v Noerwich Winterthur Insurance
{Austrading Led (1986) 160 CLR 226 a1 241; Reigate v Union Munufuciuring Ca
{Rumsbottorn) [1918] | KB 592 at 605; /n re Anglo-Russian Merchant Traders &
John Batt & Co (London) [1917] 2 KB 679 at 685-686.

(81) Sce Kurxell v Timber Operaiors & Contractors L1d [1923] 2 KB 202 a1 206.
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15. ~ The Arbitrator and Administrator shall conduct and progress
the arbitration as quickly as justice to all the parties

reasonably permits.
Confidentiality

16. For the purposes of this arbitration procedure,
"Confidential Information" means information relevant to
the arbitration, including the Claim and Defence Documents
and any other documents provided in, or oral evidence given
in, the arbitration by either party other than:

16.1 information which at the time of disclosure to a party
— to arbitration is in the public domain.

16.2 information which, after disclosure to a party to the
arbitration, becomes part of the public domain
otherwise than as a result of the wrongful act of the
party to whom the information was disclosed.

16.3 information which was received from a third party,
provided that it was not acquired directly or
indirectly by that third party from a party to the
arbitration.

17. This clause is to be read subject to any requirements of
law or of any Court application relating to the Procedure.
Upon making his award, the Arbitrator shall immediately
forward two copies of it to the Administrator and the
Administrator shall thereupon send a copy to each party.
The Arbitrator’'s award, the subject matter of the
arbitration pfoceedings, the conduct of the procedure and
the Confidential Information shall at all times be kept
strictly confidential by the Administrator, the Arbitrator
and all of the parties to the arbitration. Telecom
Australia has submitted to the arbitration in consideration
of the subject matter and the conduct of the arbitration
Procedure, the Confidential Information and the
Arbitrator’'s award being kept strictly confidential by the
Claimant. If there is any disclosure of any part of the
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Schedule E
Confidentiality Undertaking

To: . The Administrator - Fast Track Arbitration Procedure
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Ground Floor, 321 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

1, /QAF,’N Sr /‘Tfh {pr‘.int. full name)
of (A7¢ ?79%5&‘ Wi - ,gQTAf,p I3 (print address)

acknowledge that 1 may receive or become aware of confidential
information relating to the "Fast Track" arbitration procedure
(defined in clause 16 of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure as
the "Confidential Information-) and therefore I hereby undertake
and acknowledge to each of the Administrator, the Arbitrator, the
Claimant and Telecom Australia {as defined in clauses 1 and 3 of
the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure) at all times that:

1. I shall not divulge any Confidential Information to, or
permit it (whether by act or omission) to come into the
hands of or be or become available to, any person or
persons other than in accordance with clause 2 hereof.

2. I shall not use any Confidential Information for any
purpose other than as I am directed to use it by the
Arbitrator, the Claimant, or Telecom Australia as the case
may be, in the course of providing services to that party.

3. I shall take all reasonable steps as I may be advised to
take by the Administrator and/or the Arbitrator, to cause

and ensure that any Confidential Information is kept in the
strictest confidence.

4. I shall return all documents containing Confidential
information which I receive, and all copies therecf, to the
party who provided me with such documents, within 6 weeks
of publication of the Arbitrator's award.

5. These undertakings shall have full force and effect and
shall operate at all times hereafter notwithstanding that I
may subsequently cease to provide services to the
Arbitrator, the Claimant, or Telecom Australia as the case
may be. ;

) . /
Dated the c74/ >7 day of 4ﬂﬂ / — . 1994.
Signed by the person whose } ;éﬁézzszﬁié;ékéi:
name and address are inserted |} i
abi:jf:iszi%,ﬁizjijjﬁ/of: ) Signature

Signature of Witness

v

Boiwry O SUA (VAN

Full name of Witness
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8 July, 1998 _

: TELEPHONE (03) 9287 7099
Attention: Mr Neil Mounsher '
Manager, Customer Response Unit FAX (03) 5287 7001
Telstra
242 Exhibition Street 493-495 QUEENSBERRY STREET
Melbourmne Vic 3000. _ ) NORTH MELBOURNE VICTORIA 3051

13 NORTH MELBOURNE 3051
By facsimite: (03) 9634 3728 and hand delivery. '

=D

Dear Mr Mousssher,

- Re: Graham Schorer & assoc:ated compames, entltles etc. clalm agamst Telstra
Re: The Telstra-GOLDEN 3-Part Agreement which Telstra initiated.
Re: ' Telstra and Deloitte’s incorrect statement Schorer termmateﬂ the recent
negotlations at his request. T

Further to our telephone conversatlon of Monclay, 6 July 1998 | am oonﬁrmmg in wntlng i did
- not terminate the Telstra-GOLDEN 3-Part Agreement Whlch Telstra |n|t|ated nor d}(‘ i |mply b
was gomg to terrmnate the agreement ' . o :

it wasﬂ_by mu*ual consent between Telstra and GOLDEN that the expiry date for the Part 1
Agreernent was extended from 4 June 1998 to 18 June 1998, Telstra gid not seek a further
exten not. d.d GOLDEN require or seek a further extensmn hence, Part. 1 uf this

'ﬁ_.‘autornetrcally explred at c!ose of busmess of 18 June 1998

GOLDEN s correspondence to T eistra dated 26 May 1998 28 May 1998 10 Jz.ne 1398 and
18 June-1998, clearly sets out GOLDEN’s understanding of the agreement reached between
the pamee GOIL.DEN's comm:trnent to achieve resoiution by tha use of tha 3-FPan Asreoment,
GOLDEN's conditional acceptance of the agreen-ent, GOLDEN's total cooperatior -with
Telstre, and GOLDENS concerns that Telstra does 1ot |ntend to contlnue pn'tlmpot.r‘_. in the

3-Part Agreement

if necessary, | will take whatever steps | can to compet Telstra to par_ttcipate in Part 2 and Part
3 of the mutually ‘agreed to' agreement the parties entered into at Telstra’s request.

The outcome of the proposed meeting between Telstra and GOLDEN, tentatively scheduled to
take place on Friday, 10 July 1998, may result in Telstra re-committing to participate in Part 2
and Part 3 of the agreement between the parties.

| await advice as to whether the proposed Friday, 10 July 1998 meeting will take place.

" /Gfaham Schorer ' |
(The-enoloeed Appendix fists, in chronological order, all events.) 3 6 ?

A Division of G.M. MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. ALC.M. 005 905 045
MPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Comler directs youwr aftention 1o s froding TERMS AND CONOITIONS OF
CONTRACTMﬂchoppenronthenEVERSESDEOFTH!SDOCUMENTnlsnmlmereststouoodmerntomidwlotercorhdon




22 July 1998

John Armstrong
Customer Affairs Counsel
Legal Directorate

Mr G Schorer

Level 38
493-495 Queensberry Street 242 Exhibilon Sireet
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 Melbourne Vic. 3000

Telephone  {03) 9634 6496
Facsimile  (03) 9632 0965

By Hand

Dear Mr Schorer

Further to Telstra’s letter to Mr Wynack of July 17 1998 this letter confirms that Telstra
today provides for inspection documents referred to in the lists provided to you on July 8
1998.

The documents fall into two, broad, classes: documents containing information that may be
relevant to your telephone service, such as documents related to the North Melbourne
telephone exchanges; and documents of relevance to the wider network, such as network
performance information for the region (see below). The former are designated in the
attached tables by blue text and the latter by black text. Third Party information has been
deleted from the documents. Pages on which Telstra claims Legal Professional Privilege
have been removed and replaced with sheets giving the document numbers.

Network Performance Reports:

Network Performance Reports and Network Service Quality Reports typically contain
information on the performance of the network and exchanges at a Regional level with detail
being shown for service assessment measures such as congestion and switching losses and
fault indicators such as Technical Assistance Reports.

National Network Management Centre Logbooks:

Also provided in addition to the above, is an example of a National Network Management
Centre (NMC) Logbook. The NMC is responsible for monitoring traffic levels and blockages
within the Telstra network and taking action to limit or redirect traffic as necessary{ The
NMC maximises the performance of the network in “real-time” by computer assisted
monitoring and control of the network in response to network stress conditions (overloads &
failures) and also performs a vital role in aiding the recovery of the network from major
outages. m logbooks listed in the attached table are the record of events controlled or%
monitored by the NMC from 20 July 1984 to 4 June 1998 The record was a hand written log
until March 1996 but is electronically recorded since that date. Provided for viewing i1s book
5 (of 20) being for the period 12 April 1992 to 5 October 1992. There are approximately
5,900 pages of NNMC logbooks. The book provided contains 3 references (G41517, G41582
& (G41750) that may have relevance to you or the businesses. A copy of these and the other
26 pages from the logbooks that may have relevance to you or the businesses is provided.
The example logbook has been included to assist you in determining whether you will require

to see the remainder of this type of report.




Marked in red in the attached tables are a number of corrections to errors and additions to or
omissions from the tables provided on July 8. A list of the pages on which Telstra claims
Legal Professional Privilege is included at Attachment 2. A list of the pages from the NNMC
logbooks made available today 1s included at Attachment 3.

Telstra invites you to make a list of the pages you have viewed of which you require copies.
Two copies of the list will be prepared to ensure that both you and Telstra have a record of
the requested pages. A complete record of the pages made available for viewing is contained
in the attached tables and Telstra requests that no documents be removed from the viewing
room. Telstra notes that many of the documents are commercially sensitive and makes them
available under cover of the confidentiality agreement in place in the Arbitration process
under the condition that all parties viewing them agree to be bound by said agreement.

Yours faithfully

John Armstrong
Customer Affairs Counsel

ce.
Mr John Wynack

Director of Investigations
Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office
GPO Box 442

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Mrs Ann Garms

Tivoli Restaurant & Theatre

52 Costin Street

FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006

370




ATTACHMENT 1

List of Files

FILE FILE END |FILE DESCRIPTION GROUP OR AREA

START FROM

00535  [G00578  [NMU National Network Operations Monthiy Report February 1992, Network Performance

GO579  [GO0629  [NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report March 1992, Network Performance

GO0630  [G00662  INMU National Network Operations Monthly Report April 1992, Nelwork Performance

GO0670  [G00702  {NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report July 1991, Network Performance

G00703  [500736  {NML) National Network Operations Monthly Report August 1981, Network Performance

(00737 [G06773  |NMU National Network Operaticns Monthly Repart September 1991. Network Performance

G00774  FG00805  [NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report October 1991. Network Performance

00806  |G00B49  |NMU National Netwark Operations Monthly Report Decembear 1991 Network Performance

(500850  {G008BY  |NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report January 1992. Network Performance

G01198  [G01332  |NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report Inputs. September 1992. Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01333  [G01378  [NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report (nputs. August 1992, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01379  [G01424  |NMU Nationat Network Operations Monthly Report Inputs. July 1992, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01425  |GO1469  |NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report Inputs. June 1992, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided far viewing.

G01470 (G510 [NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report Inputs, May 1952, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01511  {GD1575  |NMU National Metwork Gperations Monthly Report Inputs. April 1992. Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

GO1576  |GO1672  |NMU National Network Operations Monthly Report Inputs. March 1992 Network Petformance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01673  [G01771  |NMU National Network Qperations Monthly Report Inputs. February 1892, Nelwork Performance
Queensland report only not pravided for viewing.

G772 [GO1827  INMU National Network Operations Monthty Report inputs. January 1992, Network Performance
Queenstand reporl only not provided for viewing.

G01828  ]G01894  {NMU National Network Operations Monthly Reporl Inputs. December1991. Nelwork Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G0189%  {G01938  |NMU National Network Cperations Monthly Report Inputs. November 1991, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G01939  [G02012  [NMU National Network Operations Monthly Reporl Inputs. October 1991, Network Performance
Queensland report only not provided for viewing.

G04544  [G04546  |Email, COTS Arbitration Questions: North Melbourne HDA data had no evidence of Network Performance
congestion on routes o Nth Melb GiV. 28/05/1995

GOs402  [G05405  |Nationat *Top Ten Report™ to the steering committee for October 1993 Network Performance

GO5414  [505419  |STD AXE Sunday Congestion, Novemnber, September, October 1993 Network Performance

05429  [(505429 1STD AXE Sunday Congestion, Worst 10 CNA's Seplember 1993 Network Performance

G05430  [G05445  |Briefing on nexi Steering Committee Meeting 22/9/93, Nationai AXE Congestion Network Performance
Fathers day 5/8/93.
Note: Originals printed on back of recycled paper, G05431, G05433, G05435, G05437,
(05439, G05441, G05443 & GO5445 not relevant 1o this file.

G06733  [GO6746  |COOS May 1983 Network Performance

GOB753  [B06767  |Length of time Roules Remain in Congestion. June 93 Network Performance

(512185 (12211 |Operations Transmisgion Support Report; August 1994 Network Performance

G12212 312245  |Operations Transmission Support Report: September 1994 Network Performance

(512246 (12270  |Operations Transmission Support Report; October 1984 Network Performance

G12271 (312293  |Operations Transmission Support Report: November 1994 Network Performance

G12204  [G12318  |Operations Transmission Support Report: January 1995 Network Performance

G13002  |G13086  [Network Performance Report - Victoria: December Quarter 1878 Ballarat NAC

G13087 [G13188  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: December Quarter 1980 Ballarat NAC

G1318%  1G13289  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: March Quarter 1981 Ballaral NAC

G13200  [G133%0  |Network Performance Report - Vicloria: September Quarter 1960 Ballarat NAC

G13391  [G13490  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: March Quarter 1980 Ballarat NAC

(13451 (313602  |Network Performance Report - Yictoria: June Quarier 1982 Ballarat NAC
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FILE FILE END |FILE DESCRIPTION GROUP OR AREA
START FROM
G13603  1G13710  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: Seotember/December Quarter 1981 Ballarat NAC
G13711 G13818  |Nelwork Performance Reporl - Victeria: March Quarter 1982 Ballarat NAC
G13819  {G13904  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: March Quarter 1978 Ballarat NAC
G13905  [G13989  |Network Performance Reporl - Victoria: June Quarler 1978 Ballarat NAC
513890  [G14074  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: March Quarter 1578 Ballarat NAC
G14075  1G14159  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: June Quarer 1979 Ballarat NAC
514160 ]G14255  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: September Quarter 1979 Ballarat NAC
G14256  [514352  |Network Performance Report - Victoria: December Quarter 1979 Bailarat NAC
514353  [G14398  [Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 13 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G14399  [G14488  |Network Performance Victoria: June Quarter 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
(G14489  [G14578  |Network Performance Victoria; March Quarter 1987138 Ballarat NAC
G14579  1G14627  |Nelwork Performance Vicloria Period Report: Period 13 1986/87 Ballarat NAC
G14628  [G14739  |Network Performance Victoria: SeptemberfDecember Quarters 1986 Ballarat NAC
G14740  [G14839  |Network Performance Yictoria: June Quarter 1987 Ballarat NAC
G14840 [G14938  |Network Performance Victoria: March Quarter 1987 Ballarat NAG
G14940  [G15075  |Network Performance Victoria: December Quarter 1985/36 Ballarat NAC
G15076  [G15204  |Network Performance Yictoria: June Quarter 1985/86 Ballarat NAC
G15205  [G15335  |Network Performance Victoria: September Quarter 1985/86 Ballarat NAC
G15336  [G15444  |Network Performance Victeria: June Quarter 1984/85 Ballarat NAC
G15445  [G15532  |Network Performance Victoria: September/DecemberiMarch Quarters 1984/85 Ballarat NAC
G15533  [G15578  |Netwark Perormance Victoria Period Report: Period 12 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G15579  [G15623  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 11 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G15624  [G15673  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 10 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
(G15674 (515723  |MNetwork Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 9 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G15724  IG15773  |Network Perdommance Vicloria Period Report: Period 8 1987/85 Bailarat NAC
G15774  1G15863  |Network Performance Victoria: December Quarter 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G15864 {15912  |Nelwork Performance Vicloria Period Report: Period 7 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
(515913  [G15964  |Network Performance Yictoria Period Report: Period 6 1887/88 Ballarat NAG
(515965 |G16014  |Network Performance Vicioria Period Report: Period 5 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G16015  [G16058  [Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 4 1987/88 Ballarat NAC
G16059  [G16105  [Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Perigd 3 1987/88 Ballarat NAGC
G16106 |G16211  [Network Performance Victoria: September Quarter 1987 Ballarat NAC
G16212  [G16323  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: July 1990 Ballarat NAC
(316324  1G16416  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: June 1990 Ballarat NAC
16417 1518533 |Network Performance Vicioria Monthly Report: April 1990 Ballarat NAC
G16534  |G16622  |Network Performance Vicloria Monthly Report: February 1990 Ballarat NAC
G16623  |G16736  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: January 1990 Ballarat NAC
(16737  [G16824  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: December 1989 Ballarat NAC
G16825  [G16911  [Network Ferformance Victoria Monthly Report: November 1989 Ballarat NAC
G16912  [G17025  jNetwork Performance Victoria Monthly Report; October and September Quarterly 1989 |Ballarat NAG
G17026  [G17105  {Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report; September 1989 Ballarat NAC
G17106  [317183  |Network Performance Victoria Manihly Report: August 1989 Ballarat NAC
G17184  [G17276  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: July 1989 Baliarat NAC
G17277  |G17365  [Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: June 1989 Ballarat NAC
G17366  [G17426  |Network Performance Vicioria Monthly Report: May 1989 Ballarat NAC
G17427 (517511 |Network Performance Victotia Monthly Report: April 1989 Ballarat NAC
(17512 [G17567  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: March 1589 Ballarat NAC
G17568  [317627  |Network Performance Victoria: Period 9 - February 88/89 Ballarat NAC
G17628  [G17705  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period § - 88/89 Ballarat NAG
(17706 [G17758  [Network Performance Victoria Period Report, Period 7 - 88/89 Ballaral NAC
G17758  [G17809  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 6 - 88/89 Ballarat NAC
G17810  1G17885  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 5 - 85/89 Ballarat NAC
(17886 (517938  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 4 - 88/89 Ballarat NAC
(17939  [G17989  |Network Performance Victoria Period Report: Pariod 3 - 88/89 Ballarat NAC
G17990  [G18035  |Metwork Performance Victoria Period Report: Period 2 - 88/89 Ballarat NAC
18036  |{G518081  |Network Perdformance Vicioria Period Report: Period 1 - 88/89 Ballarat NAC
G18082 518149  |Switching Operalions Branch Network Performance Summary: August 1591 Ballarat NAC
G18150  [G18244  |Switching Operations Branch Network Performance Summary: May 1991 Ballarat NAC
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FiLE FILE END |FILE DESCRIPTION GROUP OR AREA
START FROM
G18245  |G18329 _ |Switching Operations Branch Network Performance Summary: March 1991 Ballarat NAC
G18330 118414 | Switching Operations Branch Network Performance Summary: February 1991 Ballarat NAC
18415 |G18493  |Network Performance Summary: January 1981 Ballarat NAC
(518494  [G18554 |Meibourne C.B.D Exchanges Network Performance Summary: Novemnber 1990 Ballarat NAC
(518555 18665  |Network Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report: July 1992 Ballarat NAC
(18666  [G18764  |Network Service Quality Meibourne Regional Performance Report: June 1992 Ballarat NAC
18765  [G18872  |Neiwork Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Reporl: May 1992 Ballarat NAC
G18873  |G18980  |Metwork Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report; April 1992 Ballarat NAC
G18981  |G19087  |Network Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report: March 1992 Ballarat NAC
19088  [G19194  |Network Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report: February 1992 Ballarat NAC
G19195  [G19302  |MNetwark Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report: January 1992 Ballarat NAC
519303 |G19410  |Neiwork Service Quality Melbourne Regional Performance Report: December 1991 Ballarat NAC
319411 [G19487  |Network Service Quality Melbourne: June 1991 Ballarat NAC
(19488  [G19534 [Monthly National Network Performance Report April 1893 Baflarat NAC
(19535  [G19580  |Monthly National Network Performance Report March 1993 Ballarat NAC
(18581 (519625  |Monthly National Network Performance Report February 1993 Ballarat NAC
(19626  [G19670  [Monthly National Network Performance Report January 1993 Ballarat NAC
G19671  [G19721  |Monthly National Network Performance Report Noverber 1992 Ballarat NAC
G19722 [G19769  |[Monthly National Network Performance Report October 92 Ballarat NAC
G19770  [G19796  |Monthly National Network Perdormance Report July 1992 Ballarat NAC
G19797  [G19842  {Monthly Nalional Network Performance Report June 1992 Ballarat NAC
(19843 519883 |Monthly National Network Performance Report May 1992 Ballarat NAC
19584  [G19923 |National Network Operalions Report: January 1992 Ballarat NAC
(19924 [G19867  [National Network Operations Report: December 1991 Ballarat NAC
(319968  [G20000 |Nationa! Network Operations Report: November 1991 Baltarat NAC
(20001 (20033 |National Network Operations Report: July 1991 Ballarat NAC
G20034  [G20060  |National Network Service Qualily Report Victoria / Tasmania: July 93 Ballarat NAC
(20061 (20092  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: March 93 Ballarat NAC
G20093  [G20121  [National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: December 92 Ballarat NAC
G20122  [G20147  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: November 92 Ballarat NAC
G20145  [G20175  {National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: October 92 Ballaral NAC
G20176  [G20199  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: September 82 Ballarat NAC
G20200  [G20227  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: August 92 Ballarat NAC
(320228 [520248  |National Network Service Quality Repont Victoria / Tasmania: July 92 Ballarat NAC
(20250 520273 |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: June 92 Ballarat NAC
G20274  [G20298  |National Network Service Qualily Report Victoria / Tasmania: May 92 Ballarat NAC
G20209  [G20383  |Service Performance and Service Costs: 1980 to 1981 Ballarat NAC
G20384  }G20478  |Service Performance and Service Costs: 1981 to 1982 Ballarat NAC
(20479 [G20583  |Service Performance and Service Costs: 1982 to 1983 Ballarat NAC
G20584  [20625  |National Network Performance: June 1988 to June 1989 Ballaral NAC
(20626  |G20719  |National Network Service Parformance 1986 to 1987 Ballarat NAC
G20720  [G20759  |Network Perormance Period Report Period 8 - 86/87 Exception Report Bailarat NAC
G20760  |G20793  |Network Performance Pericd Repon Period 7 - 86/87 Excepiion Report Ballarat NAC
320800  [G20842  |Network Performance Period Report Period § - 86/87 Exception Report Ballarat NAC
G20843 1620884  |Network Pedormance Period Report Period 5 - B6/87 Exception Report Ballarat NAC
20885  [G20925  |Network Performance Period Report Period 4 - 86/87 Exception Report Ballarat NAC
(20926 [520954  INational Switching Support Report Vic Regions: November 91 Ballarat NAC
(20956 520982  |National Swifching Support Report Vic Regions: August 21 Ballarai NAC
20983  [G21006  [Mational Switching Support Reporl Vic Regions: May 91 Ballarat NAC
G21007 G21028  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: March 91 Ballarat NAC
G21030  [G21055  |National Swilching Support Report Vic Regions: February 94 Saltarat NAC
$21056 1621080 _ |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: January 91 Ballarat NAC
G21081 (21102 |National Switching Support Report Vic Regians: November 90 Ballarat NAC
21103 G21104  |Victoria f Tasmania: Executive Summary November 1985: Product Performance Report {Baliaral NAC
G21110  |G21113 | Victoria / Tasmania: Executive Summary August 1994: Product Performance Report  |Ballarat NAC
G22911  |G2299%)  |Telcats Report: December 1994 Ballarat NAC
(24425  [G25133  |Telcats Victoria, Tasmania and National Reports: Apil - October 83 Ballarat NAC
525134 [525245  |Spine Pattern Network Data with Leopard Clearance Codes: July 94 fo September 95 [Ballarat NAC
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G25246  [G25283 |TROB data - 4/32, G Schorer letter of 27/6/94 & 15/7/94, NEAT Destination call C&C
analysis 12/9/93 1o 8/11/93
(327288  [G27382 |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: November 1990 Ballarat NAC
(327383  |G27468  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: September 1950 Baltarat NAC
G27468  [G27560  |Network Performance Victoria Monthly Report: August 1990 Ballarat NAC
(527613 1627639 [National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: Seplember 1893 Ballarat NAC
G27640 1G27746  |Network Perdormance Victotia Monthly Report: October 1990 Ballarat NAC
G27747  |G27789  |Network Performance Period Report - Pericd & 86/87 Exception Report Ballarat NAC
G27790  [527827  |Product Performance Report for October 1994 Ballarat NAC
527828 [G27855  |Preduct Performance Report February 1996 Ballarat NAC
G27856  [G27884  IProduct Performance Report March 1896 Ballarat NAC
(27885  [G27912  |Preduct Performance Report April 1996 Ballarat NAC
(527913 }G27944  |Product Performance Report May 1996 Ballaral NAC
G27945 {G27972  |Product Performance Report June 1996 Ballarat NAC
G27873  |G28000  |Product Performance Report July 1996 Ballarat NAC
G28001 1628015 |Product Performance Report August 1806 Ballarat NAC
328016 |G28030  |Product Performance Report January 1997 Ballarat NAC
(528031  1G28045  |Product Performance Report February 1997 Ballarat NAC
(G28046  ]G28063  |Product Perdormance Report March 1997 Ballarat NAC
(28064  1G28081  |Product Performance Report April 1997 Ballarat NAC
G28082  |G28092 |Telecom National Agresment Network Service Performance 1993/94, Ballarat NAC
(528093 (28096  |MNetwork Service Performance Branch Wholesale - Retait Summary Report August 1994 {Ballarat NAC
G28097  [G28105  |Network Service Performance Contracl Overview Executive Report - Draft September  {Ballarat NAC
1993
(28106 G28118  |Network Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft November  |Ballarat NAC
1993
G2B119  [G28131  |Nelwork Service Performance Conlract Overview Executive Report - Draft December  |Ballarat NAC
19493
328132 |G28145  |Nelwork Service Performance Conlract Overview Executive Report - Drafl January Ballarat NAC
1994
G281468 328159  |Network Service Performance Coniract Overview Executive Report - Draft February  |Ballarat NAC
1994
G28160  [G28172  |Network Service Pedformance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft March 1984 Rallarat NAC
G28173  [G28186  |Network Setvice Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft April 1984 |Ballarat NAC
528187  }G28199  |Network Service Performance Coniract Qverview Executive Report - Draft May 1994 |Ballarat NAC
(28200 1G28215  |Network Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft June 1984 [Ballarat NAC
G28216  [G2B229  |Network Service Performance Contract Qverview Executive Report - Draft July 1994 |Ballarat NAC
G28230 |G28242  |Network Service Performance Conlract Overview Executive Report - Draft September  |Batlarat NAC
1994
G28243  [G28256  |Metwork Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft Novernber  |Ballarat NAC
1994
G28257  [G28270  |Neiwork Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft December  [Ballarat NAC
1994
G28271  |G28284  |Network Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft January Ballarat NAC
1005
G28285 [G28298  |Network Service Perfermance Contract Overview Executive Repon - Draft February Bailarat NAC
1995
28299  [G28312  |Network Service Performance Contract Overview Executive Report - Draft April 1985 [Ballarat NAC
528313 [G28365  |Quality and Performance Report - Digital Exchange Systems April 1994 Ballarat NAC
528366  |G28417  |Quality and Performance Report - Digilal Exchange Systems May 1994 Baflarat NAC
(328418  [G28432 Operations Transmission Support Branch Reports February 1994 Bailarat NAC
628440  [G28472  |Operations Transmission Support Branch Reports March 1954 Ballarat NAC
(28473 [328499  |Operations Transmission Suppor Branch Reports June 1994 Ballarat NAC
(528500 (328527  |Operations Transmission Support Branch Reports July 1994 Ballarat NAC
(528528  |G28565 |O T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas January 1994 Ballaral NAC
528566  |G28603 |O T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas February 1994 Ballarat NAC
(28604  |G28640 |0 T S Transmission Nelwork Performance Report Vic/Tas March 1994 Ballarat NAC
G28641  |G28674 |O T S Transmission Netwark Performance Report Vic/Tas April 1954 Ballarat NAC
G28675  1G28710 |0 T & Transmission Network Performance Report Vie/Tas May 1994 Baliarat NAC
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(28711 G28741 |0 T § Transmission Network Performange Report Vic/Tas June 1994 Ballarat NAC
(528742  |G28777 |0 T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vie/Tas July 1994 Ballarat NAC
528778 1528806 |O T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vie/Tas August 1994 Ballarat NAC
(28807 {(28838 |OT S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas September 1994 Ballarat NAC
(528837 [28886 |0 T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas October 1594 Ballarat NAC
(328867 528896 |O T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas November 1994 Ballarat NAC
(528897 128930 |0 T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas Decernber 1994 Ballarat NAC
G28931  {G28966 |0 T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas January 1995 Ballarat NAC
(28967  |G29003  |O T S Transmission Network Performance Report Vic/Tas February 1994 Ballarat NAC
520004  [G29024  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Quiage Reports January 1994 Ballarat NAC
(520025  |G29048  |Nework Performance Major Unplanned Outage Reports February 1994 Ballarat NAC
G29049  1G29074  |Network Pedormance Major Unplanned Quiage Reporfs March 1994 Ballarat NAC
529075 {G28098  |Network Perfomnance Major Unplannad Outage Reports April 1994 Ballarat NAC
G29099  1G23121  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports May 1994 Ballarat NAC
G28122  [G29142  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports June 1994 Ballarat NAC
(29143 (320162  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reporls September 1994 Ballarat NAC
(29163  [G29182 |[Network Performance Major Unplanned QOutage Reports October 1894 Ballarat NAC
G29183  [G29208  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports November 1994 Ballarat NAC
G29209 [G29231  {Network Perormance Major Unplanned Dutage Reports December 1594 Ballarat NAC
G29232  [G29256  INetwork Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports January 1995 Ballarat NAC
G20257  [G29279  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports February 1995 Ballaral NAC
(26280 [G29303  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Outage Repors March 1995 Ballaral NAC
G29304  [(29325  [Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reporis April 1995 Ballarat NAC
(629326 [G29348  {Network Performance Major Unplanned Gutage Reports May 1995 Bailarat NAC
(29349  [329368  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports June 1985 Sallarat NAC
(29369  [G29390  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports July 1895 Ballarat NAC
(329391 G29411  |Network Performance Major Unplanned Qutage Reports Oclober 1094 Ballarat NAC
520412 |G29452  |National SCAX Top-100 Congested Routes June 1985 Ballarat NAC
G28453  [G20473  jPerformance of the Network Report October 1994 Ballarat NAC

(29474 (529491  |Network Service Perdormance Cover Summary Report for CNA's - April to Jung 1994 |Ballarat NAC

(320492 (29505  [Natignal COOS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report Week Commencing 28 February 1994 |Ballaral NAC

20506 [G29509  |National COOS (Circuits Out Of Service) Report Week Commencing 14 March 1994 [Ballarat NAC

G29510  jG23513  |National COOS {Circuits Out Of Service) Report Week Commencing 28 March 1994 |Baflarat NAC

(29514 [G29518  {Naticnal COOS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report Week Commencing 9 May 1994 Ballaral NAC

(328519 [(29522  |Natignal COOS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report Week Commencing 20 June 1994 Ballarat NAC

(29523  [G29530  [National CCOS (Circuits Out Of Service) Report Week Commencing 19 September Ballarat NAC
1994
$20531  [G29539  |National COOS (Circuits Out Of Service) Report Network Operations Eastern Week Ballarat NAC
Commencing 25 April 1994
(29540 (329553  |Maticnal COQS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report Network Operations Eastern Week Ballarat NAC
Commencing 19 September 1994

(529554 G29560  |National COOS (Circuits Out Of Service) Report For Non-Regional Equipment Ballarat NAC
Categories Week Commencing 9 May 1994

(29561 G29567  |National COOS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report For Non-Regional Equipment Ballarat NAC
Categories Week Commencing 23 May 1994

G29568  1G29576  |National COOS (Circuils Oul Of Service) Report For Non-Regional Equipment Ballarat NAC

Categories Weel Commencing 19 September 1994

(29577 (329583  |National COOS (Circuits Qut Of Service) Report Week Commencing 18 July 1994 Ballarat NAC

G29584  1G29593  |National COOS (Circuits Out Of Service) Report Week Commencing 23 May 1994 Ballarat NAC

529594 [29597  |Circuits Out Of Service on MTS-MTS routes Week Commencing 25/4/94 Ballarat NAC
(20598  [520601  |Circuils Out Of Service on MTS-MTS roules Week Commencing 28/3/04 Ballarat NAC
(528602 529608  {Naticnal Top-40 Congested Routes 2 May - 29 May 1994 Ballarat NAC
G28609 [G29614  |National Top-40 Congested Routes 4 July - 31 July 1894 Ballaral NAC
(20681  [G29688  iEight Computer Disks: Files related to Draft BCI Reports and Routing Data NTG & M Melboumne
These disks are not available for viewing - see J62877 to J62968 below for case file
extracts of disks.
(520733 1G29843  |North Melb Exchange: CRIS Code Routing Information - Qct/Nov 1993, Routing Ballarat NAC

Diagrams, Cifered Traffic Route Reports
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529844  |G30M68  |BCI Test Performance and Results: Network Arrangement; Ralionale - Test NTG & M Melbourne
Procedures; Routing Diagrams; Tesls Per-med and Results; Summary 8/10/93 -
10/12/93

G31181 G31188 _ |NNI report (Abridged) into investigations into Golden Messenger problems - 28/04/1935 [NTG & M Melbourne

G3Ng2  [G31193  |Memo relating to Mr Scherer requesting copies of certain Telecom records - 06/05/1994 |NTG & M Melbourne

(31194 [G31196  |Reguast by Mr Schorer (copy) Re: Provision of records - 21/04/1994 NTG & M Melbourne

G197 [GI1204  |NNINI-NT 10/114 Final Reporl {Abridged) Golden Messenger - 1711111989 NTG & M Melbourne

G31262  [G31262  |Offered Traffic Report, North Melbourne T NMEA NMEL N1. 1992 to 1994 NTG & M Melbourne

(331263 [G31278 | Offered Traffic Report, North Melbourne T NMEL NMEL AA to DK, 1992 to 1894 NTG & M Melbourne

G31279  [331279  |Offered Traffic Reporl, North Melbourne T NMEA NMEL N1. 1992 to 1994 NTG & M Melbourne

531280  [531205  |Offered Traffic Report, North Melbourne T NMEL NMEL AA to DK, 1992 to 1994 NTG & M Metbourne

(31296  [G31297  {North Melbourne L3 ARE-11 Cultover. 29/05/1985 NTG & M Melbourne

G31298  [G31298  |North Melbourne Step by Step 328/1-4 Cutover to Axe 1391 to 1993, NTG & M Melboumne

(331299 [G31300  |North Melbourne 60 KVA Diesel Alternalor replacement. 15/11/1963 NTG & M Meibourne

331301 [G31301 _ |North Melbourne RCR list 1987 to 1985. NTG & M Melbourne

G31302 63134 [Routing Change Required. RCR2718. Initiate Brooklyn P30 RSS parented off NMEC  [NTG & M Melbourne
Code (03) 3251 & 93251. 10/05/1995

G31305  [G31312  |Reuting Change Required. RCR2673, 1997, Cut over NMEL ARE to NMEE 512. Code |NTG & M Melbourne
(03) 329. Nth Melb $12. 26/04/1995

G31313  [G31316  [Routing Change Required. RCR1877, Ascot RSS Code (03) 326/0,1,2. & 372109 to  [NTG & M Melbourne
NMEX. Nth Melb AXE. 20/10/1993

G31317 1631320 |Routing Change Required. RCR1627, Transfer of Bank service from PSTN ta ISDN NTG & M Melbourne
Code {03} 3226. Nih Melb 18/04/1993

G31321  [G31325  [Routing Change Required. RCR MDN0315, Open Code {03} 327. Nih Melb. NTG & M Melbourne
1511211992

G31326  [G31329  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN0285, Frontend Code (03) 320, (03) 377 atNth  |NTG & M Melboume
Melb NMEA, 18/09/1992

G330 [G31333  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNQZ223, Cancet route T-NCOT-NMEL B1, redirect  |NTG & M Melboume
Code (03} 320, {03) 329 10 Nth Melh NMEA, 18/09/1992

G31334 (G336  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNQ218, Front end Code (03) 329/6,7, al Nth Melb  |NTG & M Melbourne
NMEA. 18/11/1551

G31337  [G31342  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNO184, remove traffic from route o be cancelled  [NTG & M Melbourne
LONH - NMEA GIV Code (03) 32/3,4,5.7.9,0. to Nth Melb GV NMEA, 15/04/1991

(31343 [G31345  |Rouling Change Required. RCR MDNO177, In preparation for cutover of Code (03) 328 [NTG & M Melboumne
SR-B to AXE. Nih Melb NMEA. 15/02/1991

G31346  [G31350  [Routing Change Required. RCR MDNQ176, Congestion relief of Codes (03) 32/0.3,49 [NTG & M Melbourne
to Nth Melb NMEA. 15/02/1991

31351 531355  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNO170, Transfer of Remote Indial Code (03) 321 [NTG & M Melbourne
FRSX to Nth Melb NMEA. 08/12/1990

G31356  [G31356  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN0145, To reduce transit traffic through BRUX and [NTG & M Melboume
FRSX reroute Codes {03) 326, 354, 372 to Nth Melp NMEA. 20/06/1990

G31357  [G31359  [Routing Change Required. RCR MDNO51, Temporary routing due to congestion FRSX INTG & M Melboume
to NMEL. Codes {03} 32/2-5, 7-0. Digital tandems only, 15/07/1985

G31360 |GAM363  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN043, Setup Nth Melb IDN exit route 1o carry NTG & M Melbourne
Codes (03) 32/2-5, 7-0. 25/05/1988

G31364 [G31365 |Rouling Change Required. RCR MDN023, Establish Remoie indial at Nth Melb Code  [NTG & M Melbourne
{03) 321. 10/02/1988

G31366  |G31368 |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNS73, Preparation for cutover SR-B to AXE Nih NTG & M Melbourne
Melb Code {03} 328. 25/02/1991

G31369  [G31372  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNE26, Preparation for culover SR-B to AXE Nth NTG & M Melbourne
Melb Code (03) 328, 04/04/1391

G31373  [331376  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDNG32, remave traffic from route to be cancelled NTG & M Melbourne
LONH - NMEA G1V, Nth Melb Code (03) 32/0,3,4,5,7.9. 15/04/1981

(31385  [G31387  |Routing Change Requited. RCR MDN385, To reduce transit traffic through BRUX and  INTG & M Melboumne
FRSX reroule Codes (03) 326, 354, 372 to Nth Melb NMEA, 24/05/1990

(331388 [G31390  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN460, Establish Remote indial al Nth Melb Cods  [NTG & M Melbourne
{03) 321, 23/08/1930

G313 G31393  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN527, Establish Remote indiial at Nth Melb Code  [NTG & M Melbourne

(03) 321. 06/12/1990
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G31394  [G31403  {TRAC System Field Working Report. North Melb to Faotscray AXE - 08/07/1991 NTG & M Melbourne
G31404  [531422 | TRAC System Field Working Reporl. Footscray AXE to Norh Melb. 04/06/1992 NTG & M Melbourne
(531423  {G31424 |TRAC System Field Working Repon. North Melb to Footscray AXE - 02/06/1992 NTG & M Melboume
(331425 (G31438 |TRAC System Field Working Report. Footscray AXE to North Melb. NTG & M Meibourne
531439  |G31458 |TRAC System Field Warking Report. North Melb to Footscray AXE NTG & M Melbourne
531461  [G31461  |Melboumne local Call Zone. North Melboume GV X Originating Area. 01/01/1986 NTG & M Melbourne
531462  [531462 [Melboume local Cali Zone. North Melbourne GVX Terminating Area. 01/01/1986 NTG & M Melbourne
G11463 (631463 {Melboumne iocal Call Zone. North Melbourne L11 {03) Area origins. 01/01/1986 NTG & M Melbourne
(G31464  [(331464  |Melboume local Call Zone. North Melbourne Step by Step Tandem Terminating Area.  [NTG & M Melboune
01/01/1986
G31465 {31465  |Melboumne local Call Zone. Norih Melbourne 1st Selector Origing. 01/01/1986 NTG & M Malbourne
531466 |G31466  |North Melbourne Node Cutover Certificate. 26/03/19%0 NTG & M Melbourne
G31479  [G31481  |Routing Change Required. RCR2718, Establish Brooklyn F90 RSS parented off Nth NTG & M Melbourne
Metb NMEC, Code (03} 3251. 19/05/1995
(31615  [G31615  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN(158, To Relieve Priority One Congestion on NTG & M Melbourne
NMES Y2 route, Increase IDN EXIT ROUTE MDST - 16/07/90.
(31618 [G31616  |ISSUE 2 of Rouling Change Required. RCR MDND158, To Relieve Priority One NTG & M Melbourne
Congestion on NMES Y2 route, Increase IDN EXIT ROUTE MDST - 16/07/50.
G31617  [G31617  |Routing Change Required. RCR MDN0160, To Relieve Prigrity One Congestion on NTG & M Melbourne
NMES Y2 route, Increase IDN ROUTE from Footscray 1o Maidstone ARF . 23/08/1990
G31705 G31705  |Network Data Golden Messenger, Nth Melboume, Vic - 01/10/1983 NTG & M Melbourne
G31719  [G31719  |Network Data Golden Messenger, Nth Melbourne, Vic 01/10/1993 NTG & M Melbourne
631730 |G31730  |Network Data Golden Messenger, Nth Melbourne, Vig - 01/10/1993 NTG & M Melbourne
(32579 [G32579  |Emall Re: Trunking Information on Nth Melbourne Exchange, 08:06/1995 NTG & M Melbourne
(332810 |G32810  |Chain Email Re: Trunking Informalion On Norh Melbourme Exchange. 08/06/1995 NTG & M Melbourne
G32814  |G32814  |Email Re: Trunking Information On North Melbourne Exchange. 08/06/1995 NTG & M Melbourne
G34712 134841 |Vic Trunk Network Traffic Reading Report - December 1987 Ballarat NAC
535921 G35998  |Switching Operations Branch Network Performance Summary: February 1992 Netwaork Technology
Group and Muliimedia
G36015  |G36058  |National Network Operations National Report February 1992 Network Technology
Group and Multimedia
(336058  [G36103  |[Nalional Netwerk Operations National Report August 1992 Network Technology
Group and Multimedia
(37256  |G37282  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: January 1993 Natwork Technology
Group and Multimedia
G37283  |G37316  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: February 1993 Network Technology
Group and Muitimedia
G37317  [G37336  [National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: December 1953 Network Technology
Group and Muitimedia
G37337  [G37364  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: April 1993 Network Technology
Group and Multimedia
37365  [G37395  [National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: May 1993 Network Technology
Group and Mulimedia
G37396  [G37419  [National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania; October 1393 Network Technology
Group and Multimedia
G37420  [G37434  |National Network Service Quality Report Victoria / Tasmania: November 1993 Network Technology
Group and Multimedia
(37435 G37486  |Network Performance - Metropolitan Qperations Review - Melbourne 1976/77 C&C North West AFG
GI7487  [G37540  |Network Performance - Metropolitan Qperations Review - Melbourne 1877/78 C&C North West AFG
(37541 (38049  |Telcats Reports - Jan to Apr 93 C&C Melb West AFG
(38381 38408  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: February 1983 C&C North West AF(
GIs409  [G38435  |Mational Switching Support Report Vic Regions: November 1991 C&C North West AFG
(38436 [G38438  [National Switching Support Melboume Activity Report C&C North West AFG
(538439  |G3B466  |National Switching Support Repor Vic Regions: August 1991 C&C North West AFG
G38467  [G38493  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: July 1931 C&C North Wesl AFG
(38494  [(G38515  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: June 1981 C&C North West AFG
G38616  |G38538  [National Swilching Support Report Vic Regions: Apiil 1891 C&C North West AFG
538539 |G38561  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: March 1991 CE&C North West AFG
(38562  [(538587  [National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: February 1991 C&C Norlh West AF,
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(538588 [G38609  [National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: November 1990 C&C North West AFG
538610 1338627  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: October 1390 C&C Norih West AFG
(338628  {G38647  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: August 1930 C&C Norlh West AFG
(38648  [G38664  |National Switching Suppor Report Vic Regions: July 1990 C&C North West AFG
(38665  [G38681  |Malional Switching Support Reporl Vic Regions: June 1390 C&C North West AFG
G38682 (338698  |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: March 1990 C&C North West AFG
(338699 (338715 |National Switching Support Report Vic Regions: March 1990 C&C North West AFG
(38716 1338728  |National Switching Support Repart Vic Regions: August 1989 C&C North West AFG
(38808  [G39790  |Telcats Reports Feb, 87, Sept, Nov and Dec 92, and Jan 93, June 95 -Aug 96 C&C North West AFG
640328  |G40342  |Service Assessment Report for Metro Area - 7/8/85 C&C North West AFG
40343 (344609  |Nationa! Network Management Centre Melboumne - Log Books for 20/11/84 to 25/3/98  IMelb NAC
G44610  |G46024  [National Netwark Management Centre Melboume - Log Books for 171497 to 4/6/98 Melb NAC
(46725  [G46741  |National Switching Report May 1989 C&C North West AFG
G46742  [G46743  |ESD Static Discharge Notice C&C North West AFG
G49643  [G50528 | Vic Traffic Reports: Feb. 89 - Mar 92 NTG Network
Performance
G50529  [G50951 | Telcats Reports: Melb - May, June and Dec 1992 Melb South AFG
Gh0g52 [651522  |Telcats Reports: May, June and September 1993 Melb South AFG
(51523  |G52143  |Telcats Reports: Mar, Aor, Aug, Oct and Nov 1993 Melb South AFG
G52144  ]G53283  |Teleats Reports: January - October 1992 Melb South AFG
(553204  [(553965 |Telcats Reports: December 1993, Jan, Feb., Mar, May and July 1994 Melb South AFG
G53966  [G54195  |Quality Performance Reports: Aug, Sepl, Nov 1992 and Jan 1993 Melb South AFG
(54203 |G54205  [Customer Listing Information 18/1/34, Various Golden Numbers Directories
Gh4641  [G54767  |National Network Management Centre - Elecironic Log Printouls 25/3/96 to 31/12/96  [Melb NAC
(54768  |G54768  |Service Plus Sales Order Display Regional Material
Management Melb
G547628  |G54780  |Cable Pair Test Resulis CAN Measurement
Group 2
JA2566 J42538  |Nth Melb Exchange Capacity and Growth Program, Global Number Allocation, Types of [DNFAG
Services, AXE Installed Capacity Monthly Report: 1990 to 1993
J42589 JA2610 | Traffic Summary Nth Melb AXE Exchange NMEA: 11/6/90 to 15:6/90, and 15/1000to  |Network and
19/10/90 Technology Group
J42611 J42681 Traffic Summary North Melboume GV, GUV, SLD, STUL, Date Ranges 1/2/93 to Network and
8/4/96 Technology Group
J42682  (J42721  |Traffic Summary Nih Melb Tandem Exchange NMES: Date Ranges 8/4/68 to 23/4/38  [Network and
and 10/4/89 15/4/89 Technology Group
42722 J42769  |Nth Melb Exchange Work Authority for cancellation of PCM Systems. Junction Record |DNFAG
Circuit ldentity: Date Ranges 20/3/95 to 28/2/96
Jaz770 J42838  |Service Assassmeni TA & TR Summaries Footscray ARE, Greensbourgh ARE, North  |DNFAG
Melb ARE, South Yarra ARE, Traffic Summary North Melbourne: Date Ranges March-
84 to April-95
J42839 J42844  |North Melboume Cable and conduit Plans - DA34 DNFAG
J42845 J42873  |Network Transformation Guide lines: October 1993 NTG&M Melb
J42874 J42907  |EPMS Summary Report - June 85, Fault Note of 15/6/96, CM CCAS printout 9/8/93 & |DNFAG
16/7/93, RASS Private Line Fault History. Date ranges - 1893 to 1996
442508  [J43211  |Account Biling Details, 725 9958 000, 270 8112 000, 334, 6140 000, Date ranges Dec- |DNFAG
g5 to Ocl-96
Ja31z J43300  |Account Billing Details, 329 7788 ang Associated lines, Customer Complaint of RVA - |DNFAG
QOctober 95. Date Ranges Dec-95 to Oct-96
J43301 J43328  |Fault report North Melbourne Exchange, Traffic Summary - Footscray Exchange -1968, [DNFAG
North Melb Exchange - 1987, Cable Plan NMEL DA34, Service Details ISDN Macrolink
and Private Lines, Date Ranges 1987, 1988 and 1993
J43329 J43351 |5t Kilda Road Catchment; 1896 DNFAG
J43352 J43353  |North Melb Cable Plans Generated 15/8/96 Melb West AFG
143354 J43385  |Fault History - Lonsdale 108, 329 0055, 329 0088, 320 7255, 320 7355, date Ranges  |DNFAG
1989 - 1993
J43388 J43448  |AT&T Product Brochures, 1996 DNFAG
Jd3449 J43493  |Trob data, Norih Melb Exchange: Date Ranges Sept-91 10 Sept-95 DNFAG

/0
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FILE FILE END |FILE DESCRIPTION GROUP OR AREA

START FRCM

J43484 J43586  |Letter from Golden re Service Details of 26/3/96 and DCRIS Service Configuration DNFAG
Details March - April 1996

J43587 J43630  |CABS Customer Billing Details - April to August 1994 DNFAG

Ja4045 J44085  |AXE 10 Exchanges Node / Tandem GSS Dimensioning Guide, 1982 Metro Design

J44086 J44138  |North Melb Exchange - MUX System and Channel Allocation Date Ranges 1993, 1996 [Melb West AFG

J53490 J53492  |Proposed Foolscray ‘A’ (FSRX) AXE-D10 Exchange Node Trunking Schemes: NTG & M Melb
February 1988, October 1989, and Movember 1990

J54586 J54765  |Correspondence: Emails, Cabs data, Sales, Flexitel 1993 - 1996 Vic Sales

J54766 J54832  |Correspondence; Service Order Forms - ISON; DCRIS Printouts Vic Sales

J56836 J56849  |RCR's for Nth Meib ISDN: Various Dates 1/6/95 to 6/3/95 Metro Design

J56850  [J56881  {RCR's for Nth Melb ARE11: Date Various Dates 11/91 to 4/95 Melro Design

J56882 J56911 RCR's for Nth Melb System 12: Various Dates May 1998 Metro Design

J57064 J57296  |EPMS Data: Date Ranges Dec-92, Jan-94, Apr-85 and Apr-96 DNFAG

J58981 J58981  |Computer Screen Printout of event and action taken dated 11/4/95 5Y5-12 TMG

J58882 J58995  |Correspondence: Fax, Email, service order, and Order Narratives 13/6 to 30/6 1597 ISDN Regional Support

Group

J58906 J59025  |Correspondence : Fax's, letters - date ranges 3/8/90 to 11/7/94 Vic Sales

453026 J59059  |AXE Outage Reports - date ranges 1/1/91 to 31/12/96 DNFAG

J5%060 J59071  |Computer printouts and copy of Yellow Pages Entry Directories (Pacific

Access)

J59072 456099 File notes, letters, Emails - Date ranges 15/11/94 to 7/2/85 C&C, Rem ViciTas

J59100 J59127  |Fauli Log and Memo's, and Email - date ranges 21/3/94 to 16/9/96, and Floppy Disk  [Melboune NAC

J59128 J59338  (Traffic Dispersion Lonsdale Archive

J59337 JoB406 | SVT Testing North Melbourne Archive

J59407 J58559  |Traffic Reading Reports Archive

J59560 J53768  |Traffic Reading Reports Archive

J5076% J60117  [Route Details for NMES Archive

J60701 JB0820 Micro Fiche Printout - Dialled Traffic Reading Report Data: Meiro Exchanges Archive

J62068 J62343  {Part 4 of 4: Fioppy Disk Contents - Smart 10 Log {J59100} Melbourne NAC

J62344 J62447  |Part 3 of 4: Floppy Disk Contents : NEPR Log, (459100) Melbourne NAC

J62449 J62631  |Part 2 of 4: Floppy Disc Contents - CCS-7 moniloring, Overflow for NMEX, (459100}  [Melbourne NAG

J62632 J62744  |Part 1 of 4; Floppy Disk Contents - Email Log - Inbox and sent (J59100) Melbourne NAC

J62745 J62745  |Floppy disk relating to J62068 ta J62744 for case file extracts above Melbourne NAC
This disks is not available for viewing.

J62877 J62968  (Case file extracts from floppy disk's (G29681 to G29688), Nth Melbourne Routing Planning - ND&C
Patterns, BC! related Tests and Documents
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FROM TO FILE DESCRIPTION

143228 J43228 Email from G Potts 1o § Hodgson

J43231 J43231 Email from P Haar to B i Conza

J43233 J43234 Email from P Haar to J Armstrong

J54586 J54556 Email from S Hodgson to P Cirillo and J Cashmore

J54622 J54623 Latter from Freehill Hollingdale & Page solicitors to P Cirillo

J54629 J54629 Fax from [ Krasnostein to P Cirillo

J54630 J54830 Telecom Australia arbitration procedure form from P Cirille to S Chalmers

JH4686 J54686 Email from A Law to T Cook

J54702 J54703 Memo from A Law to P Cirillo and other internal perscnnel

J58996 J59000 Fax from J Buzza to C Pask wilh attachment

J58010 J59010 Part Memo from C Pask to J Buzza

J53011 J58015 Fax from: J Buzza to C Pask with attachment

J62631 J62621 Email from R Simpson to G Potts

J62638 J62639 Email from P Colenso to G Polis

J82722 J62729 Report prepared eary 1936

ATTACHMENT 3

National Network Management Centre Logs

(40497 (340558 (40559 (40565 (40566 540567
G40573 GAOT00 G40802 340955 541066 G41267
(41270 41331 41480 GA41517 (541582 (341750
G42087 (42225 (342469 (342658 (5343215 (5343253
G43692 (343834 44468 (44469 44486

0
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EOHHONWEAL'PH & DEPINCE JORCE

Prodent:at Buigng, w !.ondno Crouit & Univorgity Amuo. Canteres Cay

GPO Box MWM;A. , Kustra
Tt mz:som !-nzmmi'mliml&u: 41:‘.24078”.?

$oNovesiber 1994 - C/94/225

Mt Frank Blount
Chief Executive Officer

~+  Telste Corporation Ltd

38th floor, 242 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC. 3000

Attention M3 Joy Geary
Deéar Mr Blount

At the request of Ms Geary, I am niotifying you of the details of the
complaints made to the Ombudsman by Mr Alan Smith.

20.1.94 Telecomwreasonablyhaadeddedwapplydurgeshmmr
request and has stated that the charges. will be considerable. '
2394 " Telocom has delayed providing access fo documnents. .
2394 Deletions from documents provided and exeniptions were not
explained.
24394 Telecom claimed that documents given to Telecom by Mr
Smith in 1992 had been destroyed oc lost.

| Tdemmummblyrefuudmgivemwhr&mdmm
to Mr Smith.

o Tdmtmlutordm&oyedambuofﬂluwwm
contacts with Telecom prior to 1991.
14494 Telecom unreasonably refused to provide documents allegedly
referring to discussions Mr Smith had with three Telecom officers

a discussion Mr Smith had with Mr Malcol Fraser.
Tdemmmublydelmdkimaﬁoa&omdmm

re!eaud
Tehmwmsonablydmﬁmsmmbm
documents.(letters of 144.54 and 13.4.94 from Mr Smith to Mr Black

;?;-)4 Tdemurmmblyde!aﬁnsprwmmmbmmy
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"\‘ 4 18-11-1984 1B:47 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CRMP ¥ QIO 140 ¢ 0 .00

Telecom denied access o ELMI for 21,22, and 23
Octobulﬁ ”P“
eemimpoeedunmmbaechargeofumw
documents sought under the POI Act,
25.5.94 Telecom failed to provide fault reports for the period after
 R/6/93, particularly from 9/8/93 to November 1993.
14994 Teheommﬁmdamtodmmtsrehﬁnngoice
8 monitoring for fault finding during 1993,
18994 Telecom acting unweasonably in refusing to rwidomto
. 'Bell Canada Raw Datsa’, ly F
21084 Telecom delayed provi mtodocumenutmder&u!’m
Mwhdermmssdtdmeﬂwd&wdma
-er - 23,1054 Telecommmasomblyrefu&dmtomwmhpu'
for tha pericd May to July 1993. (Mr smith's letter to Mr Berjamnin on
®  31094rekn),
27.10.94 Tdmmmuymndamwcwmm

N documents dated 4/11/93, 5/11/93, 6/11 '(93 and 9/11/93. (Mr Smith's
letter to Mr Benjamin dated 27.10.94 ).
2610.54 TeemminconecﬂyinfmerSmiﬂ\ﬂmtTelmdidnot
™ have in their posgession "..any of the raw data and working papers to do

with the Bell Canada mmg%
71194 Telecom unteagonably to provide the ‘Portland /Cape
Bridgewater Log Book associated with the RCM at Cape Bridgewater’ for

the period 2 June 1993 to 6 March 1964,

Ittunktheabove:scm'tprehenaw but I have sent a copy of this letter
to Mr Smith and invited hm to apprise me of any complaints he has
made which I may have omitted inadvestently.

@
Yours sincerely
-~ JohnWynack

Disector of Investigations
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STATEMENT

Of Doz DIREEN

NAME: | Des DIREEN ;

ADDRESS: |

GCCUPATION :

TELEPHONE:

1. My nams ¢ Des DIREEN and my address and contact details ore known ¢ Mr Eob

Hynninen.

2. in September 1835 | commenced employment with Telscom Australia which jater changed
its business name to the Teistra Corporation. § was originally empwoyed a8 an Investigator
atached to the Speclal Services Unit within Telecom Investications which was izier o
pecoma Telswa Prolective Services, Cver the nexi twalve years « was prompiad {c the
rolzs of Seniar investigator and then Principal tavestigator.

hiy duties over the yea's included initiating and conduciing Investigations invating ab types
of fraudulent activity against Telacom/Telstra as wel as the uniawful usa of ths Telephons
nenvork, | was aiso very neavly smvoiving in assisting Law Erdorcament Agencies $uch as
the Victorian, NSW and Queensiand Police Task forces set up ¢ investigats 5P
Bookmaking throughout those stzizs whien involved toe uee of Tsiephons Landines ag

LY

. welt as the Mobile phone network.

4. in April 1997 Telstra was cownsizing ke staff and offering redundendy packages. | apgied
and was granied g packegs leaving the company afier completing just short of twelve
ySars service. .

& After laaving Telstra, | am nof sure of actua! dates put i was eifhor 1ats 1587 or eany 1868,
{ received a calt frord @ parson who | know as Red KUERIE. Rod wes woiking a8 &
Delective Sergeart at the Victoris Poice Fraud Souad, St Kida Beac. Melbourne. | can
recall that at the time, Rod was investigating crimina: benaviour ghiegations dirscted agrinst
~elstra. The allegations, which releisd to ‘Perverting 1~2 Course of Justice’, wers initiatad

T Cases)

by @ group of cemplainants wno salled themsaives Casuaiiies of Telstra (GOT

f

=z
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Ratamont by Doz DIREEN
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6. At the time when Rod called me, | had left Telstra. Mo calied me and asked ma to meat
him at hig privais address in Coburg, Victoda, He told me at the time that ne was reading
repofts submitted by Telsira that related to his investigation. He had troubdle deciphering
the acronyms, abpreviations ate. that were in the report. He knaw of my background as an
investigator with Teistra and that § could assist him.

7. § altended at his houss in Coburg. & was either on a Saturday of a Sunday. | can
remember that it was on a weekend.

8. When | got there and during generai'tslk, he stated that he believed that his phones were
being ‘tugged’. He szemead to be quite distressed at the time. He sald that his phone was
making clicking nocises, the same noises that ware occurring on the phones at the Fraud
Squad.

2. 1 said 1o him that we should do 3 quick drive around to find out where the riearest pillar or
tzlephone line pit was to his heme becauss if what he was telling me, was true, it was
possible thet his telephone iine could be being tapped from that location and his telephone
conversations moniiored. He told me that he thought thers was plilar down on a comer
abcut two hundred (200) meires away. Wse Iefi together and when we goi to the somer, a
plain van was present and a male person was replacing the cover to the pillar. Tha male
tnen got into his van and left,

10. We then drove io the main exchange in Sydney Road, Srunswick, There were two other
vehicies at ihe exchangs as well 4s the same van. These vehicles wera in behind the
sxchange compound and were not marksd with the company 1oge which indicated that they
ware net tachnician’s vehidies.

11, it wes unusual tc have any vehicles al exchanges ¢n weekends unless there ?as rapair
work being conducted by techmisal crews, but es | saic all thess vehicles werg arked with
the Taistra iogo..

12. From what | obsarved on this day, and appiying he knowledge that | gained ouring my
twelve years al Taistra, | have no doubt in my mind that the phones at Rod KUERIS's
home address were possibly teing interfered with,

13. Rod had alse informed me that he belisved that the phones at the Fraud Squad were also
being monitored. He stated inat the clicking nolses were constanty being heard white

using the phonas.
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14, Rod also stated that be believed thal ail of his ections and meetings were prs-empted by
Telsta.  He swidied thet he nought i was possivis that somigone from Telstra was
maonitorng nis calis.

15. This bellef was later reinferced by what happened after this event.

16. A few wseks later on 2 Saturday meining Rod had to go to Titlamaring Airpert to meet che
of the complainants in 1s investgations, Anns GARMES. He callec ms sarly on ihis day
and stated thal he belisved that hé was being followed and wanted me 0 help him verify

thiz.

17. Rod was gaing to mest Anns GARMES at Tubamarlne Alrport 1 the Ansett Depariure ares
on the 1% flcor. He was driving his private car 10 the airport. | arranged to meot Rod at
Keitor Park Drive, East Keilor. | sat off his car as he drove past. | then foliowed him at @
razsonable distance Yo the Ansett Departure Ares Cafeteria on the 17 fioor.

18. 1 me! him outside the Cafeteria, and he poirted out Arine GARMES and her husbahd whe
were absady there 2nd then pointed out a male person sitting near them who hs said he
recognised as being & person wno was follewing him arcund Malbexwne. This guy was
reading the peper. YWhen this person realised that we hed roticed him, he lef. Rod
appeared angry and distressad by this,

1€. | alse know that these occurmencas were causing problems with Rod's family [fe. i believe
that Red {efi the police force not long after these events.

24, Finally, | would like to say that whils | was warking at Tsisrra and &t wouid havs been the
early ninstise | had sause to travel to Portiand in wastem Victoria in relation to a complairg

. invelving suspected Hlegal iniererence to telephong lines at the Pontans telaphone

exchange.

21. As part of my investigation. } first atlended at the exchange o speak to staff and check the
exchanga iog Dook which was a rscord of all visitors to the exchange and a record of work
condusted by the technical officers.

22 When | altended at the exchengs, | foung that e log book was missing and could not be
locsted. | was informed at the time by the local staff that e cusiomer from the Cape
Rridgewater area south of Pertiand was also complaining about his phone service and that
the iog book could have been removed as part of that investigation. | was not toid about
tnis complaint prior to iravetiing to Portland and whan | made inquiries by i&iephons back 1o

> 372




BLaos/61d

14708 2908 12:05 FAD 53 3 4263157¢

Sltemment oy Des DIREEN
Fage4ofd

Melboume | was told net to get invoived and that it was being handisd by another area of
Teistra. | later found out that the Cape Brigewater complaintant was a part of the COT
cases.

Signature; E,W‘*"‘ -

Date: (01 0y 06

I hereby acknowisdge that this statement is true and cofrect and | maks it in the belief that a
perscn making s faise siatement in the circumstances is liable t5 the penakties of perjury.

Signaturs: E—z—m—""—*

Date: [0 i 0& 8L

Ackrosdedgment made and signature withessed by me st JOSLBNRNS on 10/ & 106
atig VG e

Signature:

Namas;

Tile: S gt AN U;&Sﬂm




* Y “our Ref: 3951

| 1 September, 1998

| TELEPHONE (03) 9287 7099

Attention: Mr John Pinnock
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman FAX (03} 9287 7001
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman’s Office

| 311e5|on)$-:1beit‘3{(]js3fooo_ 493-495 QUEENSBERRY STREEY

NORTH MELBOURNE VICTORIA 3051
PO. BOX 313 NORTH MELBOURNE 3051

By facsimile: 9277 8797 and post. F A X
VAWYS
i D)

Dear Mr Pinnock,

Re: Point 3 in the TIO's letter dated 30 June 1998 re the document entitled, “Telstra
. Corporation Limited ‘Fast Track’ Proposed Rules of Arbitration”.

In Point 3, you state you cannot be certain that the document | provided toMr Bartiett on 22 May
1998 is a copy of the document Telstra provided to Warwick Smith on or before 12 January
1994. | have broadly interpreted your response. Are you suggesting the TIO received more
than one draft of the document entitled, “Telstra Corporation Limited ‘Fast Track’ Proposed
Rules of Arbitration™?

| have further examined a copy of the document provided to Mr Bartlett on 22 May 1998, and
discovered there are two separate additional imprints added to the base document on the
bottom of each page. These additional imprints read as follows:-

e “FHPMELC4193349015.6-10 January 1994 (15:47)", and
e asymbol of an old-fashioned telephone handset, plus “61 3 9277 8797  TiO LTD".

Both of these additions to the “original” document (in my possession)is difficult to read on most
pages, however, it is clear to read on Page 11, heading "Schedule C’.

. I have conducted further investigation into these imprints and discovered the following:~

A. The TIO, in 1993, 1994 and 1995, when faxing a document, its fax machine was adding an
imprint to the document being transmitted that included a symbol of an old-fashioned
telephone handset, pius “61 3 277 8797 TIO LTD". Refer to enclosed TIO facsimiles
dated 23 December 1993, 11 January 1994 and 9 March 1995.

tn 1993, 1994 and 1995, the addition of “9” in the front of the Melbourne Exchange prefixes,
as part of the AUSTEL national re-numbering plan, had not been implemented.

The inclusion of the “9” in the additional imprints on the copy of the document supplied toMr
Bartiett proves that the copy provided to him was in the TIO's possession and was re-faxed
by the TIO to other parties after the AUSTEL national re-numbering plan had already been
implemented.
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B. The imprint “FHPMELC4\93349015.6-10 January 1994 (15:47)", identifies the document was
either E-mailed or facsimiled from Freehill Hollingdale & Page Melbourne Office, the legal
firm Telstra instructed to draft its Preferred Rules of Arbitration, and the date it was
facsimiled to either or both Telstra and the TIO,

The TIO was provided with the Telstra document entitled, “Telstra Corporation Limited ‘Fast
Track’ Proposed Rules of Arbitration”, on or about 10 January 1994, and the provision of the
Telstra document to the TIO was facilitated by Mr Steve Black.

C. On 1 September 1998, | obtained a Table of Telstra documents that are located in a Telstra
file entitled, “CoT Arbitration Process”.

This Table identifies date and type of documents created or received by Telstra or
exchanged between Telstra and the TIO, during the period of December 1993 till 3 February
1994, Example and identity of documents that exist within Telstra include:-

(i) 13 December 1993 handwritten note from Jim Holmes, Corporate Secretary, to lan
Campbell re Arbitrator.

(i) 21 December 1993, lan Campbell’s Jetter to Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
re Telecom Arbitration Procedure.

(iii) 24 December 1993, Jim Holmes’ letter re Proposed Arbitration Procedure.

(iv) 10 January 1994 to Telecommunications industry Ombudsman re Fast Track Arbitration
Procedure.

The document identified under Point (iv) has the same date and like description'as the
document | provided to Mr Peter Bartiett on 22 May 1998.

| have enclosed two internal Teistra E-mails and the recently acquired Telstra Media
Release dated 23 November 1993 entitled, “Arbitration agreed by someCoT Customers”, for
your consideration.

After taking into consideration the documents identified in the Telstra Table of documents,
the comments made by Warwick Smith on 12 January 1994 to myself and other C.0.T.s
present at the meeting, and the contents of the Telstra document entitled, “Telstra
Corporation Limited ‘Fast Track’ Proposed Rules of Arbitration”, other Telstra and TIO
documents in my possession, plus events that have occurred, it is my opinion that:-

a) Telstra never intended to participate in the Fast Track Settlement Proposal (FTSP)
Agreement as it allowed the C.0.T. claims against Telstra to be commercially assessed.

b) Telstra, prior to and since 23 November 1993, always intended to force (by one means
or another) the Foundation C.0.T. members into a highly legalistic arbitration process,
irrespective of the agreement entered into by both parties.

c) Warwick Smith, as Administrator of the FTSP Agreement, in the period between
December 1993 and January 1994, secretly acted in concert with and supported Telstra
to achieve its objective of forcing the Foundation C.0.T.s into a highly legalistic arbitration

process, using as a base the agreement drafted by Teistra’s solicitors. 373
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d) The alleged independently drafted “Fast Track Arbitration Procedure” (FTAP) by Dr

_ Hughes and Mr Sheldon is essentially a reproduction of the Telstra document entitled

| “Telstra Corporation Limited ‘Fast Track’ Proposed Rules of Arbitration” with minor
i amendments and superficial changes made.

e) Warwick Smith failed to discharge his duty of care to the Foundation C.0.T. members,
acted in a bias manner against the C.0.T. members and wrongly withheld from the C.0.T.
members on 12 January 1994 and since, the Telstra document entitied “Telstra
Corporation Limited ‘Fast Track’ Proposed Rules of Arbitration”.

D. 1 previously consulted with my solicitor, Mr Hunt, on this matter. At the time, Mr Hunt stated
he is prepared to proof read both documents with Mr Peter Bartlett or yourseif. The purpose
of the exercise would be to establish if the copy of the document | providedMr Bartlett is, in

. fact, an exact copy of the document Telstra provided the TIO on or before 12 January 1994,

CONCLUSION.

Mr Pinnock, it has been important to establish, beyond reasonable doubt, whether the copy of
the document 1 supplied to Mr Bartlett is an exact copy of the document Telstra provided to the
TIO.

| have previously brought to your attention the existence of the internaiTelstra E-mail that says
in words to the effect:- “Force Gordon Hughes to acceptTelstra's Preferred Rules of Arbitration.”
Copy enclosed.

This document identifies a further copy of Telstra's Preferred Rules of Arbitration was being
prepared as at 2 March 1994. As Administrator, the TIO would have been supplied with a copy.
The other C.0.T. members and | were not provided with such a copy.

The TIO has always asserted this is an equal partnership process and, as such, entitles me to

receive a copy of this document and all other documents exchanged between the TIO, Telstra,
. Dr Hughes and the participating C.0.T. members. The immediate supply of same will be

appreciated. _

The information uncovered during my investigation has been revealing. | now believe it is
reasonable fo take the document supplied to Mr. Bartlett to be an exact copy of the Telstra
document supplied to Warwick Smith, on or before 12 January 1994, and subsequently provided
to Dr Hughes, with the TI1O instruction to implement Telstra’s Preferred Rules of Arbitration.

The absence of any advise to the contrary will be taken as an act to substantiate the document
supplied to Mr Bartlett by myself is an exact copy of the Telstra document supplied to the TIO.

Yours sipcgrely,

am Schorer
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11 September 1998 » '

Telecommunications
Industry
Mr Graham Schorer Ombudsman
Golden Transport Agency '
493-495 Queensbury Street g:::u'::r:::t

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

CONFIRMATION
OF FAX

Dear Mr Schorer
Telstra's Fast-Track Proposed Rules of Arbitration
I refer to your letter dated 1 September 1998.

Neither myself nor Special Counsel believe we retained the document you showed Mr Bartlett on
22 May 1998 by placing it on the conference table at the TIO. Accordingly, we can not make a
comparison to conclusively advise you whether that document is a copy of the document Telstra
provided to Warwick Smith on or before 12 January 1994.

Your letter contains serious allegations against Telstra, Warwick Smith, Dr Hughes and Mr
Shelton. I am not in a position to comment on the allegations contained in paragraphs (a) and (b).
However, I can say that paragraphs (c) and (e) are certainly incorrect. The TIO did everything in
its power to achieve a just result for the COT. In relation to paragraph(d), the drafting of the
FTAP was done in consultation with the COT and Telstra. I understand it was an extensive and
thorough negotiation process. Mr Shelton who assisted in the drafting was President of the
Institute of Arbitrations and is now a County Court Judge.

I'm not aware of a further copy of Telstra's Preferred Rules of Arbitration which was being
prepared as at 2 March 1994. The FTAP went through many drafts, incorporating amendments
by both Telstra and the COT. I do not see how providing you with these drafts will be of
assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

OMBUDSMAN
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF VICTORIA AT MELBOURNE

COMMERCIAL LIST
' 19 No. of
IN THE MATTER of an Arbitration
under the COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION ACT
BETWEEN:
TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED
(ACN 051 775 556)
Plaintiff
-and-
GRAHAM SCHORER
Defendants
and others :
AFFIDAVIT
Date sworn; : 19 October 1998
‘Deponent: . Edward John Benjamin
Filed on behalf of: The Defendant
Prepared by: _ Solicitors Code: 420
Freehill Hollingdale & Page DX: 240
101 Collins Street Tel No: (03) 9288 1234

MELBOURNE Vic 3000 Ref: DBG:MAC:CPT:20085748

I, EDWARD JOHN BENJAMIN of Level 37, 242 Exhibition Street, Melbourne in the State of
Victoria, Manager, MAKE OATH AND SAY as follows:

1 I am the Director of Consumer Affairs for the plaintiff, Telstra Corporation Limited
(“Telstra”) and have been in that position since June 1996, Prior to timt, I held the position
of Group Manager of Customer Affairs for Telstra, I have had responsibilities relating to
Telstra’s conduct of the arbitration with the defendants (the “Schorer Arbitration™) since

/M/ p
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September 1994 and am zesponsible for Telstra’s conduct of this proceeding. I am duly
authorised to make this Affidavit on Telstra’s behalf,

Background

On or about 21 April 1994 Telstra and the first defendant, Mr Graham Schorer
(“Schorer”), on behalf of the other defendants to this matter, entered into an agreement
entitled the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure (“the FTAP™) to resolve a dispute between
them. Clause 1 of the FTAP provided that the arbitration was to be pursuant to the
Commercial Arbitration Act 1984. The FTAP sets out the rules under which the parties
agreed the Arbitration was to be conducted. Now produced and shown to me and marked
with the letters “EJB1” is a copy of the FTAP. '

As outlined in Schedule A .to the FTAP, the dispute related to:

“The liability of Telstra to the Claimant in respect of alleged service
difficulties, ‘problems and faults in the provision to the Claimant of
telecommunications services (other than the matters covered by the earlier
settlement between Graham Schorer’s company and Telstra).”

The telecommunications services in question were those provided by Telstra to the
premises of the ‘Golden Messenger’ courier business, 493-495 Queensberry St North
Melbourne. I understand that the other defendants are companies or trusts controlled and
beneficially owned by Schorer. The FTAP describes the defendants collectively as “the

. Claimants” and for convenience, I will use that terminology in this affidavit.

The FTAP, at clause 3, provides. that the Arbitration was to be administered by the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (“TIO™). The TIO, with the agreement of the
parties, appointed Dr Gordon Hughes as assessor under an agreement headed the “Fast
Track Settlement Proposal” entered into in November 1993 but superseded by the FTAP.
The FTAP was prepared after Dr Hughes advised the parties that his functions could most
effectively be discharged if he was appointed as Arbitrator rather than assessor. On this

basis, clause 3 of the FTAP goes on to specify that Dr Hughes would conduct the
arbitration. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB2” is a copy of a record of
meeting between Mr Schorer, Mrs Garms (another member of the so-called “Casualties of
Telecom” or “COT Cases” group), Mr Bartlett, Special Counsel to the Administrator
under the FTAP and Dr Hughes prior to execution of the FTAP. In addition, a solicitor
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representing Telstra attended as an observer. This exhibit records Dr Hughes
recommendation regarding resolution by way of arbitration rather than assessment.

The procedure

The procedure for the submission of material in the arbitration set out. in clause 7 of the
FTAP was, subject to an overniding discretion of the Arbitrator, as follows:

(3)  the Claimants were to submit their statement of claim and any other written
evidence and submissions in support of that claim within four (4) weeks of
the commencement of the arbitration (clause 7.2);

(b)  Telstra was to submit its statement of defence and any written evidence and
submissions in support of that defence within four (4) weeks of receiving
the Claimants’ claim documents (clause 7.3); and

(c)  The Claimants were given an opportunity to submit their reply to the
statement of defence together with any supporting documents if any within
a further four (4) weeks of receipt of Telstra’s defence documents (clause
7.4).

Clause 7.5 of the FTAP provided, inter alia, that: .

“either party may, upon reasonable notice in writing to the other party, apply
to the Arbitrator for directions upon any matter in relation to the proceedings
including an amendment to the Statement of Claim, Defence or Reply, the
production of further documents, further particulars of Statement of Claim,
Statement of Defence or Reply. Each party is entitled to be heard on any
such application.”

In addition, the Arbitrator had a discretion under clause 7.6 to order the production of
documents or further particulars which he reasonably considered would assist him by
either party on his own motion.

Progress of the arbitration _
©On 20 May 1994, the Claimants applied for an extension of time in accordance with clause

7.1 of the FTAP. On or about 25 May 1994 the Abitrator adjourned the date for the
lodging of the claim documents to 15 June 1994. Now produced and shown to me and
marked “EJB3” are copies of the letters exchanged between the Arbitrator and the

Claimants on 20 and 25 May 1994.

- . N PR i
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On 15 June 1994, the Claimants submitted a statement of claim which was expressed to be
“interim” in nature. Submitted to the Arbitrator at the same time by the Claimants was a
document entitled “History of Events and Complaints about Telephone Service
Difficulties, Problems and Faults”.

On 22 June 1994 the Arbitrator accepted Telstra’s submission made in its letter dated 21
June that the “interim statement of claim” filed by the Claimants did not satisfy the
requirements of clause 7.2 of the FTAP and directed that the time for lodging the defence
documents had not yet commenced to run. Now produced and shown to me and marked
“EJB4” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to Telstra.

On 11 August 1994 the Arbitrator advised the Claimants that he was still awaiting receipt
of documents in support of the claim from the Claimants. The Arbitrator indicated that

there may come a point when the Claimants would need to convince the Arbitrator of the

relevance of any outstanding requests for documents under the Freedom of Information

Act (“FOI Act™) if the Arbitrator continued to extend the deadline for the submission of
the Claimant’s claim documentation. The Arbitrator requested a report from the Claimants

and Telstra concerning the progress of the FOI app]ication and any other matters which

may need to be resolved between the parties before the submission of the Claimants’ claim

under the arbitration process. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB5” is a

copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to the Claimants dated 11 August 1994,

On 7 September 1994 the Arbitrator wrote to the Claimants in response to a telephone

discussion outlined in the letter. The Arbitrator informed the Claimants that he was

considering requiring the Claimants to formally submit their claim on the basis of material _
preseatly available to them. The Arbitrator indicated that he would review the matter on 1

October 1994. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB6” is a copy of the letter

from the Arbitrator to the Claimants dated 7 September 1994.

On 13 October 1994 the Arbitrator directed the Claimants to commence the preparation of
the submission of their claim following a further telephone conversation with the
Arbitrator on 12 October 1994, the nature of which was again detailed in his letter. Now
produced and shown to me and marked “EJB7” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator
to the Claimants dated 13 October 1994,
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On 10 November 1994 the Arbitrator advised the Claimants that while he was unable to
compel them to lodge a claim, he was able to set deadlines, and if the Claimants were
unwilling or unable to comply with them, Telstra may chose to make a submission as to
the fusture of the arbitration which the Arbitrator would consider. The Arbitrator indicated
that it was open to him to conclude at some point that the “attempt to arbitrate the dispute
is firtile”, in which event he may withdraw. On this basis, the Arbitrator directed that the
claim documentation be submitted by 12 December 1994, Now produced and shown to
me and marked “EJBS” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to the Claimants dated
10 November 1994.

Following a meeting between Telstra and the Claimants on 26 November 1994 the
deadline for submission of claim documents was extended to 30 December 1994 with the
consent of Telstra. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB9” is a copy of the
letter from the Arbitrator dated 14 December 1994 recording the revised deadline.

On 23 December 1994 the Claimants submitted a document headed “The Statement of
Claim of the Claimants”. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB10” is a copy
of the covering letter from the Claimants to the Arbitrator.

On 31 January 1995, Telstra submitted a request for both further documents and further
particulars to be submitted in support of the Claimants’ Statement of Claim. Now

produced and shown to me and marked “EVB11” is a copy of a covering letter from

Telstra to the Arbitrator which enclosed a copy of the Request.

On 23 February 1995, the Arbitrator wrote informing me that the Claimants had said that
they were unable to complete preparations for a directions hearing nor complete the
submission of the claim at that time. Now produced and shown to me and marked
“EJB12” is a copy of the Arbitrator’s letter to Telstra,

On 20 April 1995 Telstra advised the Claimants that it was of the opinion that it had
supplied them with all of the documentation that it had relating to the Claimant’s FOI
requests (subject to some documentation which it indicated would be forwarded in the
near future). Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB13” is a letter from
Telstra to the Claimants,
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20  On 12 May 1995 the Arbitrator indicated to the Claimants that he had not heard from
them for some time and that he would be convening a directions hearing in order.to
determine whether the parties wished the arbitration to proceed. Now produced and
shown to me and marked “EJB14” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to the
Claimants.

21 On 31 May 1995 the Arbitrator notified Telstra that the Claimants had informed him that
they had been unable to give attention to the claim and they anticipated that they may be
available to attend a Directions Hearing later in June 1995, Now produced and shown to
me and marked “EJB15” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to Telstra.

22 On 3 August 1995 the Arbitrator advised Telstra that he had been advised by the

Claimants that due to a combination of factors, including health and commercial pressures

. imposed by business, the Claimants were unable to submit a claim. Now produced and
.) o shown to me and marked “EJB16” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitraldr to Telstra.

23 On 4 September 1995, the Arbitrator wrote to the Claimants querying when they would
be in a position to proceed with the submission of their claim documentation. Now
produced and shown to me and marked “EJB17” is a copy of the letter from the
Arbitrator to the Claimants.

24  On 6 November 1995, the Arbitrator requested the Claimants to advise him within 7 days
when they expected to complete the submission of their claim indicating that if the
Claimants anticipated a delay of considerable and indeterminate length, the Arbitrator
would give consideration to the question of whether the arbitration should be abandoned.
Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB18” is a copy of the letter from the
’_) Arbitrator to the Claimants.

25 On 24 November 1995, the solicitors for the Claimants indicated that their clients were
not in any position to advise for certam whether or not they anticipated “a delay of
considerable and indeterminate length”. The letter went on: “However, if you personally
find the present situation tedious and simply wish to resign as arbitrator for that or for any
other reason, our client would not object, nor would it consider it would be entitled to
offer objections”. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB19” is a copy of the
letter from the Claimants’ solicitors to the Arbitrator.
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26 | On 30 November 1995, Telstra made a written submission to the Arbitrator that pursuant
to clause 7.7 of the FTAP, the Claimants shouid be given one week to lodge their claim
7 and if they failed to do so, the Arbitrator should forward to them written notice of the
|_default. Telstra submitted that, should the claimants not remedy the default then the
Arbitrator should treat the Claimants as having abandoned their claim in accordance with
clause 7.7. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB20” is a copy of the letter
from Telstra to the Arbitrator.

27 . Ata Directions Hearing held on 14 December 1995, the Arbitrator issued directions, inter
alia, that:
. Telstra provide documentation to the Claimants not previously made available

pursuant to an application under FOI which might reasonably be considered
relevant to the claim on or before 16 January 1996;

. there would be a further Directions Hearing at the Arbitrator’s office on 5
February 1996 , and

. at this Directions Heanng the Arbitrator would seek from the Claimants an
estimate of the time they expected would be involved in completing the submission
of the claim. '

Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB21” is a copy of the letter from the
Arbitrator to Telstra dated 18 December 1995 recording those directions.

28 On 27 December 1995, the Arbitrator forwarded to Telstra the_ Claimants’ request for a
large number of documents from Telstra. On 19 January 1996 Telstra indicated that
following the Arbitrator’s direction it had conducted searches for documentﬁﬁon and that
such documentation had been located and would be provided to the Claimants. Telstra
noted that it faced great difficulty in attempting to place practical limits on the scope of its
searches due to the vague nature of the Claimants’ claim and the wide scope of the
Arbitrator’s direction which Telstra noted was analogous to a direction for Telstra to give
discovery of documents. Telstra also indicated that a “vast” amount of information had
already been provided to the Claimants under the FOI Act (being approximately 66,000
pages and 45 computer disks). Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB22” is a
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copy of the Arbitrator’s letter to Telstra dated 27 December 1995 and Telstra’s response
of 19 January 1996. |

On 5 February 1996, an oral hearing was held attended by the Arbitrator and the parties to
address the future direction of the arbitration. Now produced and shown to me and
marked “EJB23” i3 a copy of the transcript supplied under cover of a letter from the
Arbitrator dated 8 February 1996.

On 10 April 1996, the Arbitrator convened a meeting at his office to resolve the
Claimants’ outstanding concerns as to the provision of documents by Telstra. As a resuit
of this meeting it was agreed that the Claimants would ask certain questions which would
be provided to Telstra for it to consider. Now produced and shown to me and marked
“E¥B24” is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator to Telstra dated 11 April 1996
recording his directions. '

On 13 May 1996 the Claimants wrote to the Arbitrator requesting an adjournment of the
arbitration until Yanuary 1997 for business reasons and so as to enable the Claimants to
receive and analyse- documents from Telstra, Now produced and shown to me and
marked “EJB25” is a copy of the letter from the Claimants,

On 14 June 1996, Telstra wrote to the Arbitrator formally opposing the application for an
adjournment and submitted that the Claimants should have four weeks in order to finalise
their claim. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB26” is a copy of Telstra’s
letter to the Arbitrator. |

' On 22 July 1996, Dr Hughes directed that the Claimants submit their final Statement of

Claim by 1 October 1996. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB27" is a

copy of the direction of the Arbitrator, attaching a submission of the Claimants dated
21 June 1996. |

On 30 September 1996 the Claimants submitted a document entitled - “Claimant’s
Statement of Claim”. Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB28” is a copy of a
letter from the Arbitrator poting the submission of the claim.
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On 9 October 1996, Telstra wrote to the Arbitrator alleging that the Claimants’
“Statement of Claim” remained deficient in a number of important respects. Now
produced and shown to me and marked “EJB29” is a copy of Telstra’s letter.

On 15 October 1996, Dr Hughes wrote to the solicitors for the Claimants and directed
that: ' -

(a)  the Claimants submit any additional material in support of that claim within 14 days
of the date of the letter; '

(b)  Telstra submit its Defence to the Claimants Statement of Claim within four weeks
of the expiry of the 14 day period; and

() the Claimants submit a reply, if any, within four weeks of receipt of the date of

Telstrﬁ’s defence material.

Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB30” is a copy of the letter from the
Arbitrator,

In the absence of any further material from the Claimants, Telstra submitted its defence
documentation on or about 26 November 1996. Now produced and shown to me and
marked “EJB31” is a copy of a letter under cover of which the TIO provided copies of the
Telstra defence to the Arbitrator. '

On 2 January 1997, the Arbitrator notified Telstra of the Claimants’ application for an
extension of time until 20 January 1997 in order to deliver their reply, The Arbitrator
indicated that he was disposed to grant this extension. Now produced and shown to me
and marked “EJBSZ’; is a copy of the letter from the Arbitrator.

On or about 15 January 1997, the Claimants submitted the Claimants’ Reply to Telstra’s

Defence. In the conclusion to that Reply, the Claimants. stated the following:

“The Claimants respectfully request that when the FOI [Freedom of
Information] documentation and records become available the Claimants
then be given a proper opportunity if necessary to comment further on the
legal submissions of Telstra.

This last request is submitted on the premise that sooner or later the lack of FOI
documentation and records will be satisfactory [sic] resolved. When that has taken
place and having regard to the Arbitrator’s remarks set out in his letter of 15th
October 1996 to the Claimants® solicitor, it is anticipated a reasonable opportunity
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will be then given to the Claimants to prepare and produce all evidence in support
- of the Claimants’ contentions necessasy for the finalisation of this Arbitration.”

Now produced and shown to me and marked “EJB33" is a copy of the Claimants’ reply

.to Telstra’s defence.

On 4 February 1997 the Arbitrator invited submissions from the Parties as to whether
further documents or information was required from the other party. Now produced and
shown to me and marked “EJB34” is a copy of a letter from the Arbitrator.

Between February and July 1997 the Arbitrator continued to respond to submissions of
the parties as to the adequacy of the information provided by the Parties. Now produced
and shown to me and marked “EJB35” are copies of various of the Arbitrator’s letters
dated 18 February, 1 April, 7 July and 25 July 1997, |

On 14 August 1997 the Arbitrator made directions in relation to the involvement of Mr

Paul Howells of DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd, in accordance with Clause 8.1 of the
FTAP, in assisting the Arbitrator in relation to technical telecommunications issues arising
out of the claim materials and the defence. Additionally, on 18 August 1997, the
Arbitrator wrote to Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory, chartered accountants, also of
the Resource Unit, to commence their review of the claim and defence. Now produced
and shown to me and marked “EJB36” is a copy of the Arbitrator’s letters to the
solicitors for the Claimants and to Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Adwvisory.

Resignation of the Arbitrator

On or about 29 December 1997, the Arbitrator resigned his position as Arbitrator on the
basis of a perceived conflict of interest due to his joining the partnership of the law firm
Blake Dawson Waldron. Now produced to me and marked “EJB37” is a copy of the
Arbitrator’s letter of resignation. The letter of resignation indicated that the TIO was to
appoint a new Arbitrator and followed a directions hearing which addressed the future
-direction of the arbitration. It also specified that the Resource Unit would suspend work
on the arbitration pending the appointment of a new Arbitrator.

On 17 March, 1998, a meeting convened by the administrator and attended by the parties
was held at the offices of the TIO in order to discuss the future course of the arbitration
following the resignation of Dr Hughes and objections by Ms Schorer to the continued
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- involvement of DMR Group Australia, the technical resource unit named in the FTAP.

The Administrator determined that in order 1o progress the arbitration it was necessary for
the parties to agree '.upo.n a new Arbitrator and a new technical resourée unit. The
Administrator directed that the parties propose nominees for the role of Arbitrator by
15 May 1998 accompanied by curriculum vitae for the nominees. The Administrator also
foreshadowed providing the parties with curriculum vitae of proposed applicants for the
position of technical resource unit. The Administrator directed that the parties reconvene
for a further meeting on 22 May 1998 at the offices of the TIO to discuss the appointment
of a new Arbitrator and technical resource unit. Now prodiced to me and marked
“EJB38” is a copy of the minutes recorded by a representative of the TIO’s office,
Subsequently, on 25 March 1998, the TIO wrote to me clarifying the directions made on
17 March 1998, and, as foreshadowed, attached curriculum vitae for five potential
technical consultants. Now produced to me and marked “EJB39” is 2 copy of the leﬁer
to me from the TIO. ‘

On or about 17 March 1998, Telstra provided by hand to the TIO copies of curriculum
vitae for Dr Clyde Croft, Mr George Golvan QC and Mr Maurice Phipps QC. Now

produced to me and marked “EJB40” are copies of the relevant curriculum vitae.

On 26 March 1998, Mr Peter Bartlett, special counsel to the TIO, provided advice to the
TIO as to the status of the arbitration and, specifically, the appointment of a new
Arbitrator. Additionally, Mr Bartlett confirmed the position stated by Dr Hughes in his
letter of resignation that the arbitration remains on foot. Now produced to me and
marked “EJB41” is a copy of the letter to the TIO from Mr Bartlett.

On 15 May 1998, Teistra again wrote to the TIO and enclosed curriculum vitae for three
further nominees for the role of Arbitrator, being Mr Geoff Nettle QC, Mr Julian Burnside
QC and Mr Jonathan Mott. Now produced to me and marked “EYB42” is a copy of the
letter from Telstra and attached curriculum vitae.

On 22 May 1998, I attended a further meeting at the TIO. Mr Schorer and his solicitor
were also present. Again, the purpose of the meeting was to attempt to progress the
arbitration by appointing a new Arbitrator. In the absence of agreement by the parties as
to an appropriate Arbitrator, the meeting was concluded. Now produced to me and
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marked “EJB43” is a copy of a draft of the minutes of the meeting prepared by the TIO’s
office.

On 18 June 1998, I wrote to the TIO noting the absence of agreement as to an appropriate
Arbitrator and requesting that the TIQ advise of its intentions in relation to the
appointment of an Arbitrator. Now produced to me and marked “EJB44” is a copy of my
letter to the TIO. |

Also on 18 June 1998, T wrote to Mr Schorer and noted that without prejudice discussions
aimed at settling the matter had not brought the matter to conclusion. In those
circumstances, I advised that Telstra would be comtinuing to seek the appointment of a
new Arbitrator. Now produced to me and marked “EJB45” is a copy of my letter to Mr
Schorer.

On 30 June 1998, I received the TIO’s response to my letter of 13 June 1998, The TIO
took the position that it does not have the power to appoint a new Arbitrator in the

absence of agreement of the parties. Now produced to me and marked “EJB46” is a copy
of the letter from the TIO.

As a result of the impasse reached, Telstra requests this Court to appoint a new Arbitrator
under the Commercial Arbitration Act 1984.

Choice of arbitrator

It is Telstra’s position that if this Honourable Court is minded to appoint an arbitrator
(which it is respectfully requested to do), the arbitrator so appointed should be a lawyer of
high standing, There are a number of reasons for this including:

. As Dr Hughes was such a person, Telstra believes that the continuity of the
arbitration would be better served by an appoiniment of a similarly qualified
person. Indeed, the agreement of the parties prior to the commencement of the
arbitration that Dr Hughes was an appropriate choice for arbitrator supports the
view that at the time of entering into ‘the FT. AP, both parties considered it
appropriate to appoint a lawyer as arbitrator. .

. The Statement of Claim dated 30 September 1996 involves questions of general
law duty of care, a duty alleged to arise by Statute, a duty alleged to arise by
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contract (paragraph 24) and the alleged breach of any such duties (paragraph 25).
Additionally, there are breaches of the Trade Practices Act 1974 and the Fair
Trading Act 1985 alleged (paragraph 29). Now produced to me and marked
“EJBAT” is a copy of the Statement of Claim dated 30 September 1996, The
Defence submitted by Telstra dated on or about 26 November 1996 provided legal
responses to these allegations. Now produced to me and marked “EJB48” is a
copy of the Principal Submissions and Legal Submissions provided by Telstra as
part of its Defence documentation. The allegations raised in the Statement of
Claim, and the issves joined in the defence, raise questions of law which would be |
more appropriately determined by an arbitrator with legal expertise.

. Further, the FTAP makes provision in clause 8 for the Arbitrator to use a Resource
Unit to assist the Arbitrator in both financial and technical areas. The FTAP
specifies that Ferrier Hodgson, Chartered Accountants, and DMR Group Australia
Pty Ltd were to provide this assistance to the Arbitrator where he required it. On
this basis, the FTAP, while appointing a lawyer to the position of Arbitrator,
facilitated an iappropﬁate assessment of technical issues through the assistance of
the Resource Unit.

. As noted in the draft minutes of the meeting with the TIO on 22 May 1998,
referred to at paragraph 48 sbove, the Claimants have proposed that Mr Tom
Amos, a techuically trained person, is the only appropriate choice known to them
for appointment as arbitrator. It is Telstra’s position that Mr Amos is an
inappropriate person to be appointed as arbitrator by this Court. To my
knowledge, Mr Amos has no training nor experience as an arbitrator.

54 All of the persons suggested by Telstra as appropriate arbitrators are lawyers of the
highest standing. I em currently requesting the written consent of a number of these
persons to act as arbitrator if so appointed by this Honourable Court. Any consents
obtained by me will be exhibited to a subsequent affidavit to be sworn by me.

55 Inthe circumstances, it is respectfully requested that this Honourable Court make an order
pursuant to section 10 of the Commercial Arbitration Act 1984 appointing one of the
persons nominated by Telstra as arbitrator of the Schorer arbitration.
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SWORN by EDWARD JOHN BENJAMIN
at Melbourne in the State of Victoria
this 19th day of October 1998

Before me: M

MALCOLM A. COOKE

Freehill Hollingdale & Page
101 Coflins Street Meiboume
A current practitioner under
the Legar Practice Act 1996
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Telecommunications

Ombudsman -

March 9, 1995
Warwick LSmith 118
Ombudsman

Mr. Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC. 3306

By facsimile: (055) 267 230

e e

Re:  Resoarce Unit - Technical Sapport

As the executive of DMR Group Australia Pty. Lid. is unavailable to provide locally
based technical assistance, I propose to utilise the services of Mr. David Read and Mr.
Chris Soutter of Lane Telecommunications {based in Adelaide) who are suitably
qualified and independent.

Messrs. Read and Soutter will assist Mr, Paut Howell of DMR Group Inc. (Canada) in
the technical assessment under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. Mr. Howell the
principal technical advisor to the Resource Unit will be in Australia within two weeks.
The technical enquiries will commence on Thursday 16th March, 1995.

Could you please confirm with me in writing that you. have no objection to this
appointment so the matter can proceed forthwith.

Yours faithfully,

A}

udsman

“.. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolusion of complainss.”

TIOLTD ACN 057 634 787
National Headquarters

321 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Victoria

Box 1808 CONFIRMATION  reieonone 03) 277 8777

. Colling Steget East Facsimite (031 277 8797
Melbourne 3000 OF Mobile 018 591 208




Trlecouunpaieatinons
Indusisy

Ombudsinan

September 27, 1994
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Mr Joln and Mrs Anna Main
Clenwaters Glenbum Pty Lid
Bieak (=Day Road

G} ENBURN VIC 3717

During recent meetings with some claimants, it oceurted to me that it tight e oseful
19 provide an informat ovesview of bow the wbiteations woukd work in the event that
any of the claimants, once satisfied that they have reccived sulficient information
from Telecan, agree to siga the provedure.

(‘*:_

* The procedure s far simpler and more wser-fricm ly thian it might first appear,

T am yet to formnally appoint an Arbiteator to In: involved (0 e any ¢ases, and will
uot do s ustil such time as it is clear that some claimants ;ue willing to proceed.
However, already established Is o Resonree Unit made up of a representative of the
sendor accounfing firm Ferrder Modgson and the DMR Group, who e Canadian
cornications expets,

What T would propose is to provide you with the opportuaity Lo tmeet with Peler
- Bartlet, 2 senior partnee with Minter Ellison Morris Fletelier who has acted as my
legal connsel for the purposes of establisting the ongoing process with the carly “Fasts
Track” COT claiwants and also helped cstablish the Rules that aw curecntly being
offered under an agreement betwean AUSTEL and myscil that are now with you,

N

Peler could take you theongh the process and also introduce you to John Rundell who

heads up the Resource Unit to give you some broad indication as to how the process

will aconally work.

“.. providing independent, tusy, informal, spoedy resolution of complasnss.”

TIGL™D ACHA57 £24 797 Box 1R098 Wlephona uip 217 wif?
Maiong Jeadauarine Ceoiling Stroot Sast Sacgievle N3 277 3137
)0 Dubind e Shemt Mao.arve 3000 Mobile 1222561 0A

Sinbes s Vorianig

- e e
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T think this would be partichlacly helpfinl to you in making a devision us to whether or
not you proceed. As you know, [ have not set any date by which you have ro respond
as it is wy view that you should not be asked (0 eater into the process ontil you are
fully comfortahle with wiit is proposed. However, I of vounse cannot leave this
matler in abeyance for a long period of tie and therefore [ think that what I am

proposing would be of assistance to you in nswking your decision. If you think that it
woild be of use to yourself or to your advisurs, could you let Pia Di Mattina knt.lw and
she will arrange an appropriate time to mect wath Peter Bartlett,

Yours sincerely,

- 377
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FORM 43A

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF VICTORIA AT MELBOURNE
COMMERCIAL LIST

19 No. of

IN THE MATTER of an Arbitration
under the COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION ACT

BETWEEN:

TELSTRA CORPORATION LIMITED
(ACN 051 775 556)

Plaintiff
-and-
GRAHAM SCHORER
First Defendant
and others
CERTIFICATE IDENTIFYING EXHIBIT

Date of document: 19 October 1998

Filed on behalf of: Plaintiff

Prepared by: - - :

Freehill Hollingdale & Page Solicitors Code: 420
Solicitors DX: 240

101 Collins Street Tel No: 9288 1234
MELBOURNE Vic 3000 Ref: DBG:MAC:20085748

This is the exhibit marked “EJB1” produced and shown to Edward John Benjamin at the time of
swearing his affidavit sworn this 19th day of October 1998.

Before me: —
Signature of person waking affidavit

MALCOLM A. COOKE
Freehifl Holiingdale & Page
101 Colkins Streat Malboume
A cuirrent practitioner unders
the Legal Practice Act 1996

Exhibit “EJB1”
FTAP 21 April 1994.

Freshit Hollingdale & Page MELC5\98243021.4 - page 15
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SUPREME CQURT OF VICTORIA

COURT OF APPEAL

No. 2032 of 1995

ISI JOSEPH LEIBLER, LEIBANT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD
and NINTH ASTJET PTY LTD

Appellants
V.
AIR NEW ZEALAND LTD and ENZEDAIR TOURS LTD
Respondents
JUDGES : WINNEKE, P. PHILLIPS and KENNY, JJ.A.
WHERE HELD: MELBOURNE
DATE OF HEARING: 17, 18 and 1% November 1997
DATE OF JUDGMENT: 30 April 1998
CATCHWORDS: Unilateral mistake - Claim for rectification -

Deletion of material provision - Solicitors acting -
Mistake by solicitor - Actual knowledge of other party -
Failure of other party to bring mistake to mistaken
party's attention - Assessment of witnesses by trial judge
- Whether findings of trial judge justified order for

rectification.
APPEARANCES: counsel Sclicitors
For the Appellants Mr N.J. Young Q.C. Arnold Bloch
and Mr M.D. Wyles Leibler
For the Respondent Mr P.J. Jopling Q.C. Arthur Robinson &

and Mr P.H. Solomon Hedderwicks.
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SY:S5C 1 WINNEKE, P. and
PHILLIPS, J.A.

State of Victoria v. Bacon & Ors,
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State of Victoria v. Bacon & Ors.
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Our Ref. 3998 - . . LDE N

5 November, 1998
TELEPHONE (03) 9287 7099

Attention: Mr Neil Jepson
Barrister and Solicitor FAX (03) 9287 7001
Manager Legal Investigations

Major Fraud Group 493-495 QUEENSBERRY STREET
VICTORIA POLICE NORTH MELBOURNE VICTORIA 3051
Crime Department PO. BOX 313 NORTH MELBOURNE 3051
Level 2, 549 St Kilda Rd

Meibourne VIC 3004,

Dear Neil,

. In foilowing up on the outcome of my Monday, 12 October 1998 interview, the enclosed
Attachiments contain documents of events | have referred to during my interview. The
supply of these documents may assist the Victorian Police Major Fraud Group's

investigation.

Enclosed is a Draft copy of letters | will be sending to other C.0.T. members. As you will
note, the letter seeks supply of Telstra and cothers’ documents in their possession, which
should be included in these files | am providing to you.

If there is any way the Major Fraud Group feels | may be of assistance, please make
contact.

380

A Division of &.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. 13D. A.C.N. 005 905 046
BAPCRTANT: WE ARE MOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Cormer directs your attemtion fo its trading TERMS AND CONDIMIONS OF
CONTRACT which oppear on the REVERSE SIDE OF THIS DOCUMENT, It k2 In your intarasts to read them to avoid any later confusion,
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STATEMENT

Of Bob HYMNMNINEN
NAME: | Robert Thomas HYNNINEN :

ADGRESS: | Unit 4, 79 Mimosa Raad, Cameyis Victoria 3163,

i OCCUPATION: | Public Servant - Austratian Taxation Office

TELEPHONE : | {03} 5285 1570

el

. My fuill name is Robert {Bob} Thomas HYNMIMEN. | currently regide at Unit 4, 79 Mimosa
Road, Carnegie, Victora.

2. }had been pravisusly invoived in an arbitraton prossss with Telstra. | was part of & group
knowr as the Casuaities of Telstra (COT Cazes).

‘b)

{ can recall that during the period 2000/2001 1 had aranged o meet Deteclive Sergeant
Red KUERIS from the Vicloria Police Maior Fraud Squad at the foyer of Cassaicen Place,
2 Lonsdale Street, Malbourne. Af the lime, | wag assisting Rod with his Investigation into
alieged lllegal activity of Telstra against the COT Cases.

4, Rod and § would oceasivnaily mest in the city 1o discuss the prograss of his investigation.

5. imet Rod at about mid ~ moming. I observed him seaiec on a sofa in the foyer nsar the
rignt side of the enfrance. 1 approached him and sat down next to Him. ‘When | &id tris, |
noticed that he eppeared o be distressed and red In the faca.

6. Rod then stated that he wantad me to follow him 1o the left side of the foyer, Yhen we did
this ha then directed my attention to 2 male person seated on a sofa opposite our seal. He
then told me that this person had been following him around the city all moming. Al this
stage Rod wias becoiming visitly upset and ¢ had 1o calm hvm down.

7. This male then noticed that we were both locking 2t him and got up and left the puliding.

8. Rod kept on saying that he couldnt balieve in what was happening o ftim. | had to again
celn him down.

-

38/




4G5 2008 §2:09 FAY 81 2 92331379 2o

-

TOALY

C\

Staremert by Beb Himninen
Feagalof2

9. When i spoks to Rod on a number of occasions &l the Frsud Squead, he stated that he
believad his office phones wers being monitored by Telstra. He said that they were
confinuaily making clicking noises.

18, He tald me that he had complained to senior menagemant about the problam.

1%, Over time, | believed that this investigation had caused & rumber of health problems with
Rod. 1 also had an afiect on his marriage.

12. Rod called me during the fatter part of 2001 to inform me that he has resigned from tha
police forca,

Signature:

Y
Date: _ﬁ 1575 1 'zm o
Acknowladgment mads and signature winessed by me at (NELELINENE on =% o Laml,

L

Signatura:
Name:

Tiije:

81
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/sz or Fraud Group
VICTORIA POLICE 2/548% St Kilda. Road
MELBOURNE. 3D04

Tel: 9526 6666
16 February, 1999

Mr Julian Burnside ©.C.

C/~ Glenda McNaught Pty Ltd
205 William Street
MELBOURNE.. 3000

Dear Sir,

,,) Arbitration between Telstra and Mr Graham Schorer.

I have been requested to write to you in your capacity as the
arbitrator in the dispute between Telstra and  Mr Graham

Schorer,

The Victoria Police Major Fraud Group has received a number of
complaints from persons, collectively known as the COT people,
including a complaint from Mr Schorer. These complaints
relate to the conduct of Telstra in connection with dts
defence of the claims the subject of the arbitration. '

These complaints are currently being assessed to ascertain if
any criminal offences have been committed and if it is
established that such offences have been committegd the
complaints will be fully investigated with a view of bringing

criminal prosecutions.

A Yours faithfully
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C.0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9 287 7095

P.O. Box 313 Facmite. g
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 03) 2287 700

22 February, 1999 Our Ref: 4067 .doc

Attention: Mr Tony Shaw

Chairman

Australian Communications Authority
Leve! 13, 200 Queen Sireet

Melbourne VIC 3000, X E |

v A )
By facsimile: 9963 6&)7; (o2) 25T 5200, Féﬂ* D
Total pages (inchding this page) : 1.

Dear Mr Shaw,

Re: o Confirmation Telstra are complying with AUSTEL’s recommendations.
o TIO’s administration of the Telstra arbitration.
« Complaints made to and within the ACA jurisdiction not investigated.

C.0.T. free zone and unilaterally refused to investigate any C.0.T. complaint about Telstra's
network performance and corporaie conduct. The complaints being referred to AUSTEL were
part of its legisiative charter and within its jurisdiction.

u [After the release of the AUSTEL C.0.T. Cases Report in April 1994, AUSTEL declared it was a

This was directly reported to you in July 1997. Your office has received written representations
about the same matters from C.0.T. members.

C.o.T. members have lodged formal complaints with the Minister for Communications, the
Attorney General, Minister for Justice, Australian Securities Commission, ACCC, the TIO and
the Federal Police. The net resuit has been to refer these complaints to another agency or back
to AUSTEL/ACA.

A number of these complainis are currently under investigation by the Major Fraud Group,
Victorian Police Crime Department.

The matters we wish to directly raise with you, whilst serious, the C.0.T.s do not consider them
as criminal acts.

f our previous assertions made to and not addressed by AUSTEL/ACA. Monday, 1 March

We formally request a meeting with you in Melbourne to present material to support the validity
0
1999 is our preferred option for the date of the meeting.

Your confirmation of the meeting’s date and time is required by close of business Wednesday,
24 February 1999.

ASES AUSTRALIA ; 8 3




C.o0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9 287 7095
P.O. Box 313 Facsimile: (03) 9 287 7001
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

24 February, 1999
Attention: Mr Tony Shaw Our Ref: 4070.doc
Chairman
Australian Communications Authority
Level 13, 200 Queen Street
Melbourne VIC 3000.
By facsimile: (03) 9963 6907, (02) 6256 5200
Total pages (including this page) . 1.

$ED)

Re: « Confirmation Telstra are complying with AUSTEL’s recommendations.
+ TiO’s administration of the Telstra arbitration.
+ Complaints made to and within the ACA jurisdiction not investigated,

Dear Mr Shaw,

We requtire specific information from ACA to facilitate the finalisation of our preparation for the
meeting between yourself and three executive members of C.0.T. Cases Australia.

As time is of the essence, the receipt by return facsimile of the following information is required:-

1. List the AUSTEL recommendations Telstra assert it has complied with.

2. Identify which AUSTEL recommendations Telstra has not complied with.

3. Briefiy describe what investigations, examinations and audits (and resuitant ocutcomes, if
any) AUSTELJACA has embarked upon to independently determine whether Telstra is
maintaining compliance on the AUSTEL recommendations Telstra states it has implemented.

4. List the number of TIO referrals to AUSTEL/ACA of complaints and maiters regarding
systemic problems and fauits within the Telstra network, received from the TIO since its

inception.
Mr Cliff Matherson has made contact to suggest a meeting date of 3 or 4™ of March 1999,
As previously stated, Monday, 1* of March 1999 was our preferred option. We are in the
process of finalising our report to the Senate Committee, and part of the report will address the
outcome of the meeting with the ACA. Sufficient time must be allowed for the distribution and

dissemination of the information contained in the report prior to us presenting ourselves before
the Committee on Tuesday, 9 March 1999.

As one of the executive members will be traveling from Queensland te attend the meeting, and
the other will be driving from Portland, Victoria, the convenient time to commence the meeting

would be 3:00 PM.

Arranging the meeting to commence at 3:00 PM on Monday, 1 March 1999 will be appreciated.

rghary Schorer

Sppkesperson _
C.q.T. CASES AUSTRALIA

Yours si




© . %Reh 1999 (7:03 ACK NUMBER AREA 61 3 99636083 No. 6408 P, 2/3

™ Australian
A Communications
Authority

Our Ref: V1999/84

C.0.T. Cases Australia

C/- Mr Graham Schorer

PO Box 313

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

Dear Mr Schorer

B REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
(Your Ref. 4070.doc, dated 24 February 1999)

In your letter of 24 February 1999 to the ACA you requested certain information which
you state is required for preparation of a report to a Senate Committes. The following
responses are provided, in the order in which the matters were listed in your letter.

1 Recommendations (ref. “The COT Cases” Report, April 1994) with which
Telstra asserts it has complied:

Ne’s. 1,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10, 11, 12, 13, 16,17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25,
26,27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35,36 and 41.

2. Recommendations for which Telstra has not yet formally reported compliance:
No’s 2, 14, 15, 37, 38, 39 and 40.

3. Investigations, examinations etc. undertaken in relation to the
recommendations:

. AUSTEIL/ACA monitored details of Telstra’s FMO (network digitalisation)
progress, in relation fo recommendation 2.

. AUSTEL/ACA staff undertook field visits to appropriate sites to inspect and
discuss the operation of Service*Plus, the fault management support system
which Telstra is deploying to satisfy reconmnendations 14 and 15.

. AUSTEL/ACA staff received, perused and continuity-checked periodic reports
from Telstra outlining progress with implementation of all the recommendations.

Level 13,200 Queen Strect. Melbeurne, Victona 3000
Talephone: (07} 9963 6860 Facsimile: (03) 9961 &R99 ‘
Web Sue: hilp fweew ar g, Bovau

Posval Address, PG 0ox 13112 Law Courts. MELBOUHRNE VIC 801G
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4. Referrals by the TIO to AUSTEL/ACA, regarding systemic problems and faults
within the Telsira network.

No referrals regarding systemic network problems and faults have been received.
However, in 1995/96 the TIO raised with AUSTEL matters relating to
deficiencies in Telstra’s handling of fault reporting and recording processes.
These matters are being addressed by Telstra’s deployment of Service*Plus, as
outlined in 3. above.

In reference to your request for a meeting, relevant ACA staff are not available on
1 March 1999, Givcnthatwehawbmughtyouuptodatemgardingthemattersraiscd

a
in your letter, there seems little point in proceeding with a meeting as requested.

Yours sincerely

Cliff Mathieson
Special Advisor

25 February 1999
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issue Date 01 Mar 99

STD calls continued

Number

Date Time - Place

" Yelephona Service 03 8526 7265 continued
21 Feb  06:15 pm Matbourne 0398781853
21 Feb 06:17 pm Melbourne 0398761254
21 Feb  06:39 pm Colac 0352322449
22 Feb 12:12 pm Melourne 0392877099
22 Feb  12:28 pm Melboume 0395266614

- 22 Feb  12:32 pm Melbourne 0395266614
22 Feb  12:33 pm Melboume 0395266616
22 Feb  02:41 pm Melbourne - 0398761254
22 Feb  03:40 pm Warmambool 0355616193
22 Feb  04:31 pm North Geelon 0352794444
22 Fgb  08:08 pm Meolbourne 0398761254
22 Fgb  09:12 pm Warmambool 0355614038
24 Feb 07:42 pm Melbourne 0395114336
24 Feb 08:30 pm Grovedale 0352414045
24 Feb 08:34 pm Meiboune 0395538030
24 Feb  09:19 pm Buderim 0754453198
24 Feb  09:57 pm Buderim 0754453198
25 Feb  09:41 am Melboume 0392877099
25 Feb  10:00 am Melbourne 0392877001
25 Feb 11:41am Grassmere 0355654227
25 Feb 11:58 am Port Fairy 0355681057
256 Feb  12:26 pm Melboume 0392877099
25 Feb  01:07 pm Msibourne 0392877099
25 Feb  03:51 pm Melboume 0338761254
25 Feb  03:56 pm Melbourne 0388761853
25 Feb  03:57 pm Melboume 0398761254
25 Ffeb  08:48 pm Melbourne 0392877001
25 Febb 07:18 pm Melbourne 0398761853
26 Feb  08:39 am Melboumne 0398761853
26 Feb  10:48 am Melboumne, 0398761254
26 Feb  10:55 am Melbourne 0392877001
28 Feb  11:05 am Melboume 0392877099
28 Fob  11:20 am Metbourne’ 0392877001
35 reo B4 am _Ganoerra 0262711000
26 Feb  11:46 am Melbourne 0392877099
28 Feb 0104 pm Meiboumg 0392877099
26 Feb  01:37 0392877001
26 +ep  03:30 pm Meiboume 0392877099
26 Feb  04:01 pm Melbourne 0392877099

v/

Rate

Economy
Economy
Economy
Day

Day

Day

Day
Afternoon
Afternoon
Aftermoon
Economy
Economy
Economy
Economy
Economy
Economy
Economy
Day

Day

Day

Day

Day
Aftermoon
Afternoon
Afternoon
Afternoon
Afternoon
Economy
Day"

Oay

Day

Day

Day

Day

Day
Afernoon
Alternoon
AHernoon
Afternoon

My Telstra account for my fax line, below, also covers the time span during which I sent these

Min:Sec

117
0:50
1:.08
8:40
2:34
007
930
4:05
1:36
0:55
1:08
114
17:22
8:39
34:05
14.03
1:08
18:22
213
KA
1:36
8:58
1:05
4:50
1:02
1:34
0:52
1:19
0:57
%19
047!
102
157
0:10

7:40 .

7:55;

045"

0:3s
2:32

0.3¢
0.2
0.3¢
2.5
0.8
0.1
2.7
1.1

0.4

0.3

0.3
0.2
2.5
0.6
KE»
2.1

0.3
5.2
0.7
0.7

0.4

2.
0.4
1.5
0.¢
0.t

Q.3

’
Ry

0.¢
0.c

2.1
0.t

Se oMM
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Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

Portland 3305

Victoria, Australia.

26 February, 1999
Phone: 03 55 267 267
Fax: 03 55 267 230

The Co-ordinator

Public Law Clearing House
GPO Box 2786Y
Melbourne 3001

Dear Madam/Sir,

I have been advised to contact you by the office of John Phillips, Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court of Victoria (refer copy of a letter dated 11/2/99).

Also included is a copy of a draft of my forthcoming book, currently titled “COT Case:
one of the stories from the ‘Casualties of Telstra’ saga.” This book clearly proves that
my arbitration was not conducted in accordance with the principals of Natural Justice
and I am therefore writing to you in the hope that you can advise me on the following
matters in relation to my arbitration and my extensive and on-going battle for justice.

The first issue relates to the reasons I was involved in an arbitration with Telecom/
Telstra in the first place, including the proven fact that my business phone accounts
from Telstra continually included incorrectly charged amounts.

Back in August 1992, Austel, the Telecommunication Regulator, became involved, and
Freedom of Information (FOI) documents show that Amanda Davis, then the General
Manager for Consumer Affairs at Austel, also suffered from incorrect charging when
making contact with my business. This continuing fault had existed on my phone line
from 1988/89 and so, in December 1992, I had Telstra connect another service to
handle a 1800 freecall number, in the hope that it would give prospective customers
easier access to my business. By February 1993 however it was evident that Telstra
were incorrectly charging calls to this account also, including calls that were not
connected and STD calls that actually lasted for only seconds but which were charged
for as lasting minutes.

page 1
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I have since obtained copies of Telstra’s own CCAS data regarding this 1800 line.
When this data is compared to my phone accounts it is clear that my allegations are
correct and Telstra forwarded incorrect accounts to my business on many occasions.

A

on 11/11/94 stating that they would address this incorrect charging in their defence of
jtrati ims but this never happened. The incorrect charging was never
addressed even though, according to the rules of my arbitration, the arbitrator had to
make a written finding on each of the claims I lodged and I therefore made sure that I
had submitted the incorrect charging as a separate claim issue.
A

What is more, Telstra also wrote to the arbitrator on 16/12/94, confirming that they
[had informed Austel that they would address the incorrect charging in their defence of

amy arbitration claim. and attaching a copy of the letter to Austel to the letter to the
arbitrator,

\\l There are documents in the draft of my book which show that Telstra wrote to Austel

The draft of my book alse discusses the value placed on my claim by the technical
resource unit assigned to the arbitration, DMR and Lanes. According to their report,
they intended to address the incorrect charging but I have been informed by the TIO,
Mr John Pinnock, that, without mentioning any names, someone instructed DMR and
Lanes NOT to address these issues.

Because the TIO would also not address the issues relating to my 1800 account, neither
why these faults were not covered by my arbitration nor why the faults continued after
my arbitration, I have now been forced to have this service disconnected.

The second issue relates to the rules originally covering a commercial agreement
which Telstra and I signed 23/11/93. This agreement stated that, before the
commercial assessor could bring down his findings, all the phone faults raised by the
members of COT (Casualties of Telstra) had to be rectified by Telstra.

The rules governing my arbitration were based on the rules of this commercial

agreement and so it follows that the arbitrator could not hand down Ais findings until

all the phone faults had been fixed. This, however, was not the case and this situation is I/
also described in the draft of my book: the incorrect charging to my 1800 account
continued right through my arbitration and for at least a further 20 months after the
‘completion’ of my arbitration on 11/5/95,

Since the ‘completion’ of my arbitration I have sent more than 120 letters and
numerous submissions to the TIO, asking him to look into the past and continuing
incorrect charging by Telstra, but to no avail.

page 2
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In the draft of my book I have also challenged the technical resource unit’s findings
(and Telstra) regarding other incorrect charging in relation to my customer gold
phone. Incorrect charging on this line continued over the full 6%2 years covered by my
claim (from late 1988 to May 1995) but, like the incorrect charging on my 1800 line,
this was not addressed in my arbitration either.

The gold phone was an integral part of the service I offer to my customers because
most digital mobile phones are out of range at my camp. The gold phone service was
disconnected by Telstra in December 1995 because 1 refused to pay the account until
the incorrect charging had been corrected. This phone remains disconnected today.

I later complained to the TIO about all these issues. He advised me that I had to pay
the incorrect account before Telstra would re-connect the phone. This puts me in a
catch 22 situation: if I pay the incorrect account, even though Telstra’s own data
proves that Telstra is wrong and I am right, surely it will seem that I am condoning
Telstra’s corporate thuggery? If I don’t pay the account my customers will continue
to complain about the lack of phone contact with the outside world and my business is
likely to suffer as a result of this lack of service.

The third issue relates to my separate fax line. During my arbitration, the
arbitrator was bound by the rules of the arbitration to forward all my claim
documents on to Telstra (and vice-versa). Assuming that an independent and
impartial arbitrator would abide by the rules of arbitration, we must also assume that
he forwarded on to Telstra all the claim documents he received from me, Since
Telstra has confirmed, in writing, that their arbitration defence unit never received
copies of 43 separate claim submissions and their supporting documents which I
forwarded to the arbitratoer during my arbitration, it would therefore seem that this
proves that the arbitrator never received these 43 faxes in the first place.

My telephone/fax accounts, however, include charges for all of these 43 faxes as if they
¢ach terminated successfully at the arbitrator’s office.

Even after my award was handed down, four separate professional businesses have
written of their difficulties in attempting to send or receive faxes to or from my
business.

In relation to my gold phone in particular, as an Australian citizen I should not be
made to pay an account which has been clearly shown to be incorrect (using Telstra’s
own data). To have the service covered by that account disconnected because 1
disputed the account, without the dispute being settled in any way, raises questions
about civil liberties and democratic rights in this so-called ‘free’ country.
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Since the TIO has demonstrated his lack of impartiality in my matters by
misrepresenting my situation to Senators and legal people on a number of occasions, I
am at a complete loss as to where to turn now and so, as advised by the Chief Justice’s
office, 1 am turning to your organisation for help since these incorrect charging issues
were not addressed in my arbitration and I have not been able to have them addressed
since, no matter who I approach or how hard I try.

I await your response.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

copies to:

Mr Justice John Phillips, Chief Justice, Supreme Court of Victoria.
Professor Alan Fells, ACCC, Melbourne

Mr John Pinnock, TIO, Melbourne.
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C.0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9287 7095
P.O. Box 313 Facsimile:  (03) 9287 7001

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 305)

Attention: Mr Tony Shaw 26 February, 1999
Chairman Ouwr Ref: 4080.doc

Australian Communications Authority

Level 13, 200 Queen Street
Melbourne VIC 3000.
Re: C.0.T. complaints made to and within the ACA jurisdiction not investigated.

By facsimile: (03) 9963 6907; (02) 6256 5200.

Dear Mr Shaw,

I refer you to our correspondence daied 22 February 1999 and 24 February 1999, and ACA’s response dated
25 February 1998. The ACA correspondence states, at the end of its letter on page 2, “...Given that we brought
you up to date regarding the matters raised in your letter, there seems little point in proceeding with a meeting
as requested.” This ACA statement of "being brought up to date” only refers to the C.0.T. request for information
rega Istra’s compliance with AUSTEL’s April 1994 recoimendations.

Both AUSTEL and the ACA have been advised of/supplied with C.0.T. documentary evidence proving the
existence of systemic difficulty, problems and faults within the Telstra network, including network and Teistra’s
billing software negatively impacting on Teistra subscriber’s services and charges,

AUSTEL and ACA'’s collective refusal to register and investigate C.0.T. complaints until the complaint has been
lodged with the ofiices of the TIO and after formally referred to it by the TIO, does not justify AUSTEL's and
ACA’s refusal to investigate/act in the best interest of Telstra subscriber.

The C.o.T. complaints, commenced in July 1994, made to and within AUSTEL/ACA jurisdiction, not
investigated, is a decision that rose from AUSTEL’s own determinations made in 1994, C.o.T. members did
register complaints of systemic problems within the Telstra network with the TIO, ACA’s correspondence dated
25 February 1999 confirmed ACA has not received one requestireferral from the TIO to investigate complaints
regarding the existence of systemic network problems and fauits.

Both AUSTEL's and ACA's decision of continual refusal to addressfinvestigate C.0.T. complaints re the C.o0.T.
compiaints made to and within the AUSTEL/ACA jurisdiction not investigated are wrong and in breach of their
respective legislative charter,

C.0.T. Cases Australia are aware of the differences between the current Telecommunications Act and the
Telecommunications Act it replaced. The current Telecommunications Act proclaimed by the Federal
Parliament does not include retrospective provisions.

These matters of complaint occurred during the period covered by the 1891 Telecommunications Act, therefore
the ACA must register the complaint, investigate, act on outcome.

The ACA’s current decision not to accept a briefing from the C.o0.T.¢ on this matter and not to investigate this
complaint, requires the ACA {o provide a written statement to C.0.T. Cases Australia:-

a. stating ACA refuses to:-
* be briefed by the C.0.7.s on these formai complaints,
» accept from C.0.T.s evidentiary material that validate the complaint,
» investigate the complaint.

b. provide an explanation of the ACA's decision.

A prompt response is required.

ry/sincerely,
b g
Aham Schorer

hokesperson, C.0.T. CASES AUSTRALIA




FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH FAX TO:oMr Jolin Pinnack

TIO
Cape Bridgewater Meibourne, Victoria.
Holiday Camp
DATE: 9.3.99

Portiand 3305

EAX NO: 03 55 267 265 |INUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)

PHONE NO: 03 55 257 267

If you have received this document in error, please phone us on 03 55 267 267.

Dear Mr Pinnock,

The enclosed copy of a fax and attachments dated 9.3.99, to Senator Ian Campbell, is
forwarded for your information.

As you can see from this one example, my fax problems continued for some considerable
time after the completion of my arbitration.

My main concern is not with the phone/fax line to my residence, since I have only
experienced two fax faults since I connected the fax machine to this line. What does
seriously concern me, however, are all the problems I experienced with the fax line prior

to July of 1998, when it was not uncommeon to lose faxes on a regular basis, even after my
arbitration had completed.

I certainly hope that Senator Campbell can understand how significantly my business has
been damaged as a result of these matters not being correctly addressed.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
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C.o0.T. Cases Australia

493.495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9287 7095
P.O. Box 313 Facsimile: (03) 9287 7001

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

10 March; 1999 Our Ref: 4096.doc

Attention: Mr Tony Shaw
Chairman
Australian Communications Authority

Level 13, 200 Queen Street
Melbourne VIC 3000.

v e
By facsimile: (03) 9963 6907; {02) 6256 5200. A
D)

’ ) Dear Mr Shaw,

Re:  TiO’s administration of the Telstra arbitration.

I refer to C.0.T.s’ correspondence (Ref. No. 4079) dated 26 February 1999. To date, we have
not received ACA’s response.

Please take this correspondence as a second request on the same matter, and advise by return
mail when ACA intends to respond.

Yours sincerely,

i

Graham Schorer
Spokesperson
C.0.T. CASES AUSTRALIA
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N Australian
gl /\/\ Communications
- Authority

Our Ref: Y1999/84

| C.0.T. Cases Australia

| C/- Mr Grabam Schorer

| PO Box 313

| NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

' Facsimile (03) 9287 7001

| " Dear Mr Schorer

) REQUESTS FOR INVESTIGATION OF
C.0.T. COMPLAINTS MADE TO THE ACA, AND
COMPLAINTS REGARDING TIO’S ADMINISTRATION OF ARBITRATION,
(RelL. your letters 4079.doc and 4080.doc, dated 26 February 1999)

Lrefer to your two letters to the Chairman of the Australian Cormamunications Authority

(‘the ACA’) dated 25 February 1995. 1 have been asked to reply to your two letters on
behalf of the ACA.

I am writing to advise you that the ACA does not propose to take either of the actions
which you have sought.

In relation to your request that the ACA investigate the Telecommunications Industry
. Ombudsman’s (‘the TIO’s") administration of the Telstra arbitration, the regulatory
framework in which the ACA operates does not provide any specific power for the ACA
to undertake such an investigation in the circumstances which you claim to exist.
) Accordingly, the ACA is wnable comply with this request.

In relation to your statement that complaints have been made to the ACA which arc
within the ACA’s jurisdiction and have not been investigated, the ACA disputes this
| suggestion. The TIO was established to investigate complaints about carriage services

by end users of those services, which includes the types of complaints covered by the
; C.0.T. cases.

The TIO’s relationship with AUSTEL was set out in section 339 of the

Telecommunication Act 1991 and provided for the reference of complaints to the TIO,

| y | Therefore, with the establishment of the office of the TIO, AUSTEL referred alf
complaints within the jurisdiction of the TIO o that office in accordance with the clear

intent of the legislation. Accordingly, the ACA rejects the basis for your request for an
investigation.

| ;
| Lovel 13200 Guern Streat, Matbourne, Victorm 1000

. Telephone (03) 9962 6800 - Farcmmiler (@2} 5763 6893
. Wab Site. ipyiwwwata govau

| Postal Address: PO Rax 13112, Law Cours, MELEOURNF VIC 8010
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As the C.o.T. complaints are still before the TIO, my suggestion is that you provide the
TIO with all of relevant evidentary material which you state is in your possession to
assist in the progress of the arbitration or its related processes.

Yours sincerely

=

Chiff Mathioson
Special Advisor

11 March 1999
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| TATTS

fpvw - Warrnambool SOLICITORS « CONSULTANTS

SRRNAMBOOL ‘ Ourlef Mz, Egzy:7:18
!Mm : Your e/
wmambool. ]
3 Box 311, I
wenamixanl, 3280 June 29, 1995,
25003 Sarrnambaoi i
1 (055) 61 4111 ' HMr. Neil Tuckwell,
5 (055) 61 4567 | Chairman,

i Austel,

' P.O, Box 7443,

, ST. KILDA ROAD, el
ELEAR | MELBOURNE. 23004 267 © o
Yinces Suree i FAX 03/9820 3021
st Myiry {
VBox 12l ! Dear Sir,

y. $284 ‘
‘:)&mo | Alan Swith . Cape Brj c
1 (P55 68 2731 .

We act for Mr. Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp. Portland.

. Mr. Smith instructs:
RILAKE _
Duniop Siceet, ! 1. He has bad recent’ correspondence with your office and also
reiake. _ discussions with Mr. Matherson.regarding. the testing by Bell
Box | . Canada International Inc, and Neat during November 1993.
*thike. 3272 :
1055) 99 250 2. From 28.10.93 to 8.11.95 the Neat Testing was being evaluatved.
, (0535) 99 2038 To perform the test an Ericsson Neat Network Test Unit was
i connected to the test number at the Cape Bridpgewater RGM 055
i 67 211 in the same line group as Mr. Smith’s number (035 267
267). Mr. Smith has the results of those tests.
. Over the same period, duting the Neat testing, Dell Canads
ahd Atken International Inc. performed their tests to the same RCM nuwnber
i : at Cape Bridgewater PTARS 0SS 267 211, from 12.65 p.-M. on
ie ; - 5.21,93 untfl 4.30 p.m. 5.11.93 {from South Yarra 03 867
by ' 1234), Also, on the same day, from Richmond (03 428 8974),
‘betweer 12.45 p.m. and 4.18 p.m. further tests were done to the
same PTARS 055 267 211. :
DGIATE
; 4, On 6.11.93 from 054 434 234 to the PTARS 055 267 2)1 more tests
theth Laicse : were done to that same number, finishing at 10 a.m. on 8.11,93,
5. Mr., Smith has already refuted the amount of test calls that
REDITED took place ovler these days.
RIALLLS .- Please wirhin 14 days advise our client as to whether or not the NEAT
o Takt S\ | Testing was performed over the same period and time-frame as
Ness Lyw: : mentioned (November 5th, 6th and Bth}, while Bell Cansmda
 omuate Panning: International were &1s¢ performing their own tests.
Wing & Envirament. ) ]
Yours faithfully,
w Exzy : . - -
ly taw: _ )

/-"
TAITS SOLICITOR' 3 2q 8




U= 21 Uoidr FRM CH-E BRIDGE HDAY CRe T 19092639514 F.25

. . 5 Queens Rood
Melbourne
" Vicloria 3004
Tel: (03) 9828 7300
Fow: {03} 9820 3021
Free Cok: 1800 335 524
© TTY: (03) 7829 7490

94/0269 -10
12 July 1995

Taits Solicitors
PO Box 311
WARRNAMBOOL 3280

Facsimite (055) 61 4567
Atin Mr Ezzy

Dear Sir
Re: ALAN SMITH - CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOLIDAY CAMP

"~ Thisletter 10 your correspondence dated 29 June 1995 (your
reference Mr :7:18) in relation to your client Mr Alan Smith, Mr :
N Tuckwell, Chairman, AUSTEL, has requested that | reply on his behalf, .

The tests to which you refer were neither amanged nor carried out by AUSTEL.
Questions relating to the conduct of the tests should be referred to those who
carried them out or claim 1o have carried them out. .

Yours faithfully

M

.

d
Cliff Mathieson -
General Manager
Camier Monitoring Unit

cc  MrASmith
Facsimile (055) 267 230

329¢
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C.o0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9287 7095
P.O. Box 313 Facsimile:  (03) 9287 7001
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051 '

15 March, 1999 | Our Ref: 4105.doc

Attention: Mr Tony Shaw

Chairman

Australian Communications Authority
Level 13, 200 Queen Street

Melbourne VIC 3000. 7
By facsimile: (03) 9963 6907; (02) 6256 5200. D
513099

Dear Mr Shaw,
Re: TIO’s administration of the Telstra arbitration.

| refer to the ACA's letter dated 11 March 1999, in response to C.o.T. correspondence
dated 22 February, 24 February, 26 February and 10 March 1999,

The ACA’s response has ignored the fact that AUSTEL:-

¢ Did conduct an investigation into the C.o.T. complaints about Telstra’s network
performance and corporate conduct.

» During the course of this investigation, drafted and endorsed an agreement for a Fast
Track Settlement Proposal for an independent assessment of the C.0.T.s’ claims
against Telstra.

» Agreement signed by Teistra and the C.0.T.s contained the AUSTEL determination
that appointed the TIO as Administrator of the process. This AUSTEL determination
was made without discussion with or inviting input from the Four C.0.T. members
bound by the agreement. In fact, at the time AUSTEL drafted the agreement, the
TIO’s office was not established.

* Records should contain the C.o.T.s' objection to the AUSTEL's appointment of the

TIO as Administrator of the AUSTEL Fast Track Settlement Proposal process.

The C.0.T. Cases Australia’s complaints/assertions made to AUSTEL and the ACA that

the TIO:-
« is acting in a bias manner as Administrator,

» was part of a January 1994 clandestine agreemént entered into between Telstra and
an AUSTEL Board Member, where TIO accepted the appointment as Arbiter of what

Telstra documents, if any, were to be supplied to the C.0.T.s, 3 9 3




C.0.T. Cases Australia

* has, in written statements to Parliamentary members and others, made misleading
and false statements to the detriment of individual C.o.T. members,

are within the AUSTEL/ACA legislative charter and jurisdiction and should be of concern
to the ACA and immediately investigated.

The ACA’s decision not to accept complaints from C.0.T. Cases Australia about the
TIO’s administration of the Telstra arbitration, and/or to accept evidence to support
validity of the complaints, and its absence of explanation for refusing to do so, is wrong
and does not comply with AUSTEL's/ACA’s legislative charter or procedures required of
a Government Agency.

The ACA’s action requires C.0.T. Cases Australia to acquaint interested and concerned
Senators with all known facts and lodge a complaint with the Commonwealth
Ombudsman about the ACA’s conduct.

Yours sincerely,

am Schorer
okesperson
.0.T. CASES AUSTRALIA

>

CC. Senator Richard Alston By facsimile: (02) 6273 4154,
Senator Mark Bishop By facsimile: (02) 6277 3123.
Senator Ron Boswell By facsimile: (02) 6277 3246.
Senator Vicki Bourne By facsimile: (02) 6277 3815.
Senator Kim Carr By facsimile: (02) 6277 5911.
Senator Mal Coiston By facsimile: (02) 6277 3694.
Senator Alan Eggleston By facsimile: (02) 6277 3413.
Senator Brian Harradine By facsimile: (02) 6277 3739.
Senator Chris Schacht By facsimile: {(02) 6277 3121.

(Note: The following P.S. only applies o all cc’d Senators, not ACA.)

P.S.

Enclosed are:-

o C.o.T. Cases Australia’s correspondence dated 22 February, 24 February, 26
February and 10 March 1999.

» ACA correspondence dated 25 February and 11 March 1999.
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C.0.T. Cases Australia

Telephone:  (03) 9287 7095

493-495 Queensberry Street

P.O. Box 313 ~ Facsimile:  (03) 9287 7001
NORTH MELBQURNE VIC 3051 '

Senator Richard Alston 15 March, 1999
Minister for Communications Our Ref: 4108.doc
Parfiament House

Canberra ACT 26040,

By facsimile; (02) 6273 4154.

Dear Senator Alston,

Re: The TIO administration of the Telstra arbitration.

~3 C.0.T. Cases Australia and its members have concerns and reasons to challenge the continuance of
the TIO's administration of the Teistra arbitrations.

The appointment of the TIO as Administrator of the AUSTEL Fast Track Settlement Proposal and
other Telstra arbitrations was a determination made by AUSTEL without discussion with or inviting
input from the C.0.T. members subject to the AUSTEL Inquiry.

C.0.T. Cases Australia and its members have made complaints and assertions to AUSTEL and the
ACA that the TIO:-

» is acting in a bias manner as Administrator.

« was part of a January 1994 clandestine agreement entered into between Telstra and an AUSTEL
Board Member, where TIO accepted the appointment as Arbiter of what Telstra documents, if
any, were to be supplied to the C.o.T.s.

-« did, on behalf of Telstra, apply duress to C.0.T. members, Garms, Gillan, Smith and Schorer, to

abandon the AUSTEL Fast Track Settlement Proposal and force their acceptance of Telstra's
Preferred Rules of Arbitration.

s in wrilten statements to Parliamentary members and others, made misleading and false
statements to the detriment of individual C.o0.T. members.

All of these matters are within AUSTEL'S/ACA’s legislative charter and jurisdiction and should be of
concern to the ACA. Enclosed are copies of recent correspondence to and from ACA on this matter.

Both AUSTEL and ACA have, and still, refuse to accept complaints from, meet with, be provided with
Telstra documents that are evidentiary material, or investigate this matter. ’

The ACA’s current decision to refer the C.0.T.s and their complaint back to the TIO is a ludicrous
situation and non-sensible decision, given it is the TIO’s conduct which is the cause of the complaint.

As Telecommunications Minister, please provide written advice of which Government Agency must
investigate this serious complaint.

Senator Alston, will you, as Minister, support your advice with a written recommendation the Agency
you nominate must investigate this matter?

L

A prompt response will be appreciated.

Yawssincerely,

am Schorer ’ 7
kesperson, C.0.T. CASES AUSTRALIA




o ~ C.0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street
P.O.Box 313
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

Telephone: (03)9 287 7095
Facsimile: (03)9 287 7001

29 March, 1999 Our Ref: 4172.doc

Attention: Mr Tony Staley

Chairman of the TIQ Board

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Limited
Level 15/114 William Street

Melbourne VIC 3000.

_— AS 7 ‘f:;:
By facsimile: (03) 8600 8797 and hand by courier. Py D )

Dear Mr Staley,
-.) Re: Teistra's corporate conduct,

Individual C.0.T. members, during the last five years, have drawn the respective

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman's attention to matters of Telstra’s corporate
conduct.

From C.o0.T. members' perspective, these matters have not been correctly addressed,
nor did individual members receive a written response from the respective

Telecommunications industry Ombudsman setting out how the T1O intended to address
these matters.

If the TIO did take action, it failed to address the matters of complaint.

Approximately six months ago, these same matters of conduct were placed before the

Victorian Police Major Fraud Group Crime Department, who immediately commenced
an initial investigation.

.J This letter is to inform the Chairman and all members of the TIO Board that the Major
Fraud Group:- '

= has completed its initial assessment,

v is satisfied that on the material, there is sufficient evidence to warrant further
investigation, and

= have recommended a Task Force be assigned to the matter.

For the Chairman's and individual Board Member's information, enclosed are copies of
two letters from the Major Fraud Group to an individual C.o.T. member and an Arbitrator.

Yours sincerely,

C.o.T. CASES AUSTRALIA
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FILE NOTE

12 April, 1999

Telephone conversation between Mr Wm Hunt and Mr Alan Smith.

WH
AS
WH
AS
WH
AS
WH
AS

WH
AS

WH
AS

Hello

Hello William

How you're doing

I'm alright William

Graham will be coming to see you shortly.

Yes

Um Graham is having a conflict. | wanted to see if I can talk to you. 1don't
how -- [ know I'm not allowed to talk between one client to the other.

I can listen

Graham is having conflict with himself. He believes he owes me part of the
............ for. I've got a feeling Graham ---

He believes what?

Well Graham doesn't want to take the money that is being offered because
it might not be incorporated into the procedure and I've got a feeling that
Graham is not taking the money because he's got this conflict that he's
leaving me behind. Now, his health is good and.......................ooo.
if it's legal the way its been set out, Graham must take this money, I mean
I, T am going to do things ................ possible anyway, but he's got this
bloody thing that he, 1 know what's going behind him when we meet, he just
thinks he's letting me down and he's not. I don't hold any malice. I mean the
man has been presenting himself and the COT for six years and if you could
advise him if that's the cotrect way by advising him and as long as it's legal
I think the man has got to take the money and he's got to try and put all his
past behind him William because he's very sick inside and it's concerning
me that he's worrying about me. 1 would much prefer him to take the

money and we can work something out later. do you know what | mean?
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WH
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Yes.

I know he’s going to come, he's been to see Derek and he's nearly crying on
the phone and I'm not bloody, I'm nearly crying me bloody self listening to
him and somehow you've got to get through to him that he's got to look after
his own health and when he's what he takes the money
............................................................. could finance me to um for legal,
you know, we could have a look at ................ a senior barrister or
something to see what's ........................... good claim mine is. I mean if
that's what he wants to do, we can do that, but for him to hold back for me,
um till 1 - it's just ridiculous William.

Yeah, I follow.

If you can just get him to you know it ........................ it doesn't matter. I'm
going to win this my own way, legally, the same as he. He's got to take that
money William. He just won't make it, he just won't make the course.

Yes

He'll kill himself.

Okay then

Alright William

Thank you most kindly

My mate he is. Okay

Right ho. Well thank you most kindly. Bye -bye now.

Bye.
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14 April 1999

CONVERSATION BETWEEN WRH AND ANTHONY HONOUR WITH GRAHAM
SCHORER IN MR. HUNT'S OFFICE ON TUESDAY 13TH APRIL 1999.

H.  What you are saying is that at the present moment we have got $3.7 which is in
theory available for both of us. Between us we have asked for $4.6 and the
difference between them is $900,000. 1 was thinking the sensible thing to do is to
say well split the difference and bring $4.6 million down to $4,150,000.00 and of
that you would need $1 million that would leave Graham with $3,150,000.00, 1f

Graham is not agreeable to that and are you able to say whether you are agreeable
t0 1t now or not.

Schorer I'm. not.

H. You are not agreeable.

S. \a [ Not agreeable and I think Anthony's doing a lot and is great. I'm not prepared to
_prostitute my claim any further.

H. OK. Well that means that if you want to negotiate you are now free to do so. Well
I can't take 1t any further. Sould we not give our friend Bruce Aikhursts the
telephone number direct 03 9634 3128.

Honour. What's his situatton. Is he still on the phone now.

H.  To recopitualate the situation is I ring Aikhurst this evening if I can get hold of him.
If T can't I ring him tomorrow. I tell him that you and Graham have spoken together
on the telephone and you are totally dissatisfied with Telstra and that $4.6 remains

the bottom hine.

Honour I can give him a ring in half an hour or so and go from there.
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ALAN SMITH
LETTER WO. 4 Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

Blowholes Road, RMB 4403
Portland, 3305, Vie, Aust,
Phone: 03 55 267 257
Fax: 03 55 267 265
25 April, 1999
Mr Tony Staley

Chairman of the Board
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Office
Level 15
114 William St
. Melbourne 3000

Dear Mr Staley,

The enclosed FOI document, No. M33445, titled “Meeting to Discuss Fast Track Rules
of Arbitration”, 22 March 1994, was forwarded to me last Monday, 19 April 1999, As
you can see, this document records the details of a meeting attended by:
1 Steve Black
David Krasnostein
Simon Chalmers
Peter Bartlett
Gordon Hughes
Warrick Smith and
Jenmy Henright.

i BT, I - PV Y

The first three people on this attendance list represented Telstra, the defendants in the
matter.

The fourth, sixth and seventh people represented the TIO s office,

The fifth person was the official arbitrator in this matter.,

This meeting was clearly called to discuss the rules of the COT arbitrations and, since
N | there were o representatives of COT present, the arbitrator should not have been

there either. This situation is no different to a defendant (in this case, Telstra) in a

court action meeting with the J udge to pass on instructions regarding how the matter

before the court should be addressed, ;
q_. 8.”
1




Since you are the Chairperson of the TIO’s offi

this meeting, I would be grateful if you could explain to me why the TIO allowed the

meeting to take place without any input from the members of COT.

ce Mr Staley, and your office attended

Y look forward to your early reply.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Smith

copies to:
Mr Neil Jepson

Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police
Senator Kim Carr

Labor Party, Parliament House, Canberra
Senator Chris Schacht

Shadow Minister for Commuliications,
Mr Rebert Richter

Civil Liberties, Melbourne.

Parliament House, Canberra
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ALCAN SITH
LETTER WO. 2 oo ot e o

Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.
Phone: 03 55 267 267
Fax: 03 55 267 265

25 April, 1999

Mr Tony Staley

Chairman of the Board

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Office
Level 15

- 114 William St

Melbourne 3000

Dear Mr Staley,

The following FO1 document, No. M33449, dated 23 Feb ruary 1994, was prepared by
Freehill Hollingdale and Page, Telstra’s solicitors in this so-calied non-legalistic
arbitration procedure, and comes from the minutes of a meeting held that day. This
mecting was attended by representatives of Telstra, COT and the TIO’s office, together
with the arbitrator, Dr Gordon Hughes and the TIOs Legal Counsel, Mr Peter
Bartlett.

This was the only official meeting between all parties that was attended by the four
members of COT before we signed what we believed was a set of rules drawn up
independently by Gordon Hughes and Minter Elfison, the TIO’s Legal Counsel.

Both your own office, and the then TIO, Warrick Smith, were aware that the rules that
we signed on 21 April 1994 had not been drawn up independently, as we were led to
believe, but had, in fact, been drawn up by Telstra and their Legal Counsel, with only a
few minor cosmetic alterations made later. Nevertheless, there is another issue
regarding FOI document M33449, which I would now Jike you to consider, namely:

On page 3, paragraph 1, Dr Hughes, the arbitrator, states that, .. as
arbitrator, he would not make a determination on incomplete
information.”

It is clear (refer bottom left-hand corner of the page) that this document came from

Freehill, Hollingdale and Page, Telstra’s solicitors. 3 9 8
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As your office is already aware, in the course of preparing my claim I had
unsuccessfully attempted to have documents supplied, under FOI, over a long period of
time. Three weeks after the award was handed down, however, more than 6,000
discovery documents finally arrived at my office, too late to be of use. Three of these
documents showed that Telstra had knowingly used flawed defence material and that
these documents had been supplied, by Telstra, to their defence witnesses before those
witnesses gave evidence under oath.

So, even though the arbitrator had stated that “he would not make a determination on
incomplete information” he did maKe a determination without having the complete
story in front of him. The TIO’s office has been advised by their own Legal Counsel,
Minter Ellison, that this is not the only area in which my arbitration remains
incomplete. For instance, it is now five years since I first asked Telstra to supply copies
of raw ELMI data in support of incorrect charging and I am Yet to receive this
information either. Since this issue was never addressed by Telstra or the arbitrator,
this is another area where my arbitration remains incomplete. It now seems that,
under my latest FOI request, I may finally receive this information (four years too
late), along with other material relating to congestion at the telephone exchange at
Cape Bridgewater.

I am now asking you, in your role as Chairperson of the Board of the TIO’s office, to
ask Dr Gordon Hughes why he did not abide by the assurances he gave. Why did he
decide to hand down my ‘award’ even though he knew (and the TIO’s office also knew)
that X was still trying to obtain discovery documents from Telstra?

If you believe that X should now take my case to the Supreme Court, could I first
remind you that Austel and the TIO’s office both assured the Senate (as recorded in
Hansard) that the four COT arbitrations were to be non-legalistic. Since this is not
what actually followed, your office, as administrator to the process, has an obligation to
comply with my requests and ask Dr Hughes to explain his actions.

I await your response. copies to:

Mr Neil Jepson
Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police
Senator Kim Carr
Labor Party, Parliament House, Canberra
Senator Chris Schacht
Shadow Minister for Communications,
Parliament House, Canberra
Mr Robert Richter

Civil Liberties, Melbourne. &@ 8

Yours sincerely,

Alan Smith




13 July 1999

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp

Blowholes Road, RMB 3408 : The Hon. Staley
PORTLAND 3308 Chalrman m Counil
Dear Mr Smith

T e your letters of 19 and 25 April 1999 addressed to me as Chairman of the TIO Board.
|

Please note that [ am Chairman of the TIO Council,
. The Ombudsman has briefed the Council an various complaints which you have made concerning
i /‘f the Fast Track Acbitration Procedure (FTAP) and conceming the conduct of the Arbitrator,

Special Counsel, the Resource Unit and the TIO in his role as Administrator of the COT
Arbiuations.

| I aote that your Arbitration was concluded in May 1995 with an Award made in your favour by
the Arbitrator. [ also note that, to the axtent that many of your complaints raise what may be
considered legal issues, you have never exercised any rights 10 eppeal agamst te Award under the
7, Victorian Commercial Arbitration Act (Vic). -

In this regard it is not Council’s role to request Dr Hughes, the former Arbitrator, to ‘cxplain his
actions’ as Arbitrator, naor to respond to an allegation that he has breached an undertaking not to
make an award on incomplete information. Further, the Ombudsman has advised that, contrary to
your agsértion, the Special Counsel has not advised the TIO in his role as Administrator thax your
arbitration remains incomplete,

Council takes the same view in relation to the conduct of the Special Counsel, Mr Bartlott.
. The Ombudsman has also advised that, again contrary to your claim, he has never refused to
retum your ¢laim documentation to you. The Ombudsman has confirmed that material returned to

you following the Award did not contain a promotional video which you had produced. This was
subsequently found and returned by the Arbitrator. '

Finaly, in refation to your letter of 30 June 1999, | authorised the TIO to accept and sign for
correspondence addressed to me which you had sent to the T10.

Yours sincerely _

Tom » : ; 99

CHAIRMAN TIO COUNCIL

“... providing independent, just, informal, specdy resolution of complaints.” onnsas
. 1l [ —
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Lid ACN 0S7 634 787

 Vabsita: www. tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone {032} 8600 8700
| mail:  tio®tio.com.au Collins Sureat West Facsimile (03) 8600 8797
- jatigna) Headguarters Methourne Tel, Freecall 1800 062 OSB
| auni 15114 WAlliam Stroet Malhnurns Vietaria 2000 VirFroria 2007 Fax Fraecalt 1800 £30 614
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26 May, 1999

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

PORTLAND 3305

Dear Mr Smith

I refer to numerous letters addressed to the Chairman of
and which I have forwarded to him,

The Chairman has asked me to advise you that Council will
letters at its next meeting scheduled for 21 June 1999.

Yours sincerely

OMBUDSMAN

Telecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

John Pinnock
Cmbudsman

the TIO Council, The Hon Tony Staley,

discuss the matters raised in your

400

%o providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaings.”

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 787
Website: www.tio.com.au PO Box 276
| Email;  tio@tio.com.au Collins Street West
- National Headguarters Melbourne

Level 15/114 William Street Melbourne Victoria 3000

Victloria 8007

Telephone (03) 8600 8700
Facsimite {G3) 8600 B757
Tel. Freecall 1800 062 0S8
Fax fFreecall 1800 630 614
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CHAMBERS

WESTULARTIH

19 July 1999 Coutact
David Smith (03) 9672 3345
Fmail: David_Smith@liooms.com.au
BY FACSIMILE: 9287 7001
Partmer
DLavid Smith

C.0.T. Cases Australia O referemce
PO Box 313 DSMISS/TELEL971-6342417
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

ATTENTION: Mr Graham Schorer

. Dear Mr Schorer

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN LTD
We act for the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd (the “TIO Ltd”).

We have been provided with a copy of your letter to Mr John Rohan, the Chairman
of the Board of the TIO Ltd, dated 17 June 1999,

Your letter, which was apparently copied to the Victoria Police, the Minister for
Communications, the auditors of the TIO Ltd and “All concerned Senators”, states
that “a number of individual C.0.T. members are taking steps 1o have the Members
of the TIO Board made accountable for the conduct of some of its senior officers,
servants and agents during the Telstra-TIO Arbitrations”. Your letter also states
that “C.o.T. members’ complaints about the conduct of named Telstra and TIO’s
officers, servants and agents, were lodged with the Victorian Police Major Fraud

. Group in md-1998”.

We understand that you also telephoned HLB Mann Judd, the auditors of the TIO
Ltd, on 15 June 1999 and said words to the effect that action was being
commenced against the TIO. We understand that you used the word “fraud” and
made a statement to the effect that the TIO engaged in collusion with Telstra to
disadvantage the C.o0.T.

The TIO Ltd takes very seriously the matters you have raised,

We are instructed that the TIO Lid, having made due internal enquires, it unable to
identify any basis on which civil or criminal claims might be brought against the
TIO Lid or its officers, employees or agents in connection with any matter relating

BOUREKE FLACE 400 BOURKE STREET MELNOURNE VIC 3004
GPO BOX 9925 VIC 3001
TELEPHONE {03) 9672 3060 IMNT +613 9572 3400 FAX (03) 9602 5544
PX 336 MELBEOURNE

sEnnny MELBOURNE BRISNANY FRATRH CANLGRRA GULD GOALY D
M/450041
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19 July 1999 Page 2
C.0.T. Cases Australia
TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN LTD

to the arbitration procedures you and other of the C.0.T. have been involved in
with Telstra and in relation to which the TIO Ltd has played the role of
administrator.

So that the TIO Ltd may properly cousider, if necessary investigate, and respond
as appropriate to the issues you have raised, we request thar as soon as possible
you provide us with foll details of'

i the names of the “individual C.0.T. Members™ affected by the conduct in
. question;

2 the precise nature of the conduct in question;

3 the dates on which the conduct occurred;

4 the particular TIO Ltd personnel who were involved in the conduct;

5 where each instance of the conduct occurred; and

6 any other facts which may be relevant.

We also request that so far as possible, you provide us with copies of any
carrespondence or other documentation or materials which provide evidence of the
above details.

| Please alsa let us know as soon as possible whom you believe is aggrieved by any
| relevant misconduct, which of those persons you represent and the precise basis on
| . which you represent them.

In your letter of 17 June 1999 you implied that “the immediate intervention of the
TIO Board” was required “to correctly address these matters”. We would be
grateful if you could also, as soon as possible, provide us with details of the
intervention you suggest is appropiate,

The T10 Ltd has received your letter dated 19 July 1999, in which you indicated
your withdrawal from the arbitration with Telstra and that you have reached a
scttlement with Telstra. Can you please advise vs as soon as poessible whether your
settlement with Telstra and withdrawal from the arbitration are in your view likely
to affect the bringing of aay civil or criminal action against the TIO Ltd or any
officer, employee, agent or contractor of the TIO L1d.

MAS004L 40 I
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19 July 1999 Page 3
C.o.T. Cases Australia
TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN LTD

You signed the letter of 19 Juiy 1999 on behalf of yourself “and on behalf of all
other Claimants”. We would be grateful if you could also let us know on behalf of
precisely which other claimants you signed.

Please direct all further communications or enquiries regarding any of the above, or
regarding any possible steps to be taken against the TIO Ltd or any associated
person, to us,

Yours faithfully
@ CORRS CHAMBERS WESTGARTH

-
ey

David Smith
Partner

M450041 M /




C.0.T. Cases Australia

493-495 Queensberry Street Telephone:  (03) 9287 7095
P.O. Box 313 Facsimile: (03) 9287 7001

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

Attention; Ms Deirdre Mason 17 June, 1299
Member, TIO Board Our Ref: 4301d.doc
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Limited

Leve! 15/114 William Street

Melbourne VIC 3000.

By facsimile: (03) 8600 8797 and hand by courier. _
FA PE D
17/¢/99

Dear Ms Mason,

C.o.T. Cases Australia formally advise the Chairman and ail Members of the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd Board that a number of individual C.o.T.
members are taking steps to have the Members of the TIO Board made accountable for the
conduct of some of its senior officers, servants and agents during the Telstra-TIO Arbitrations.

. The substance of the individual C.0.T. member's complaint have been presented to Warwick
Smith and/or John Pinnock and Peter Bartlett, progressively since 1994 to 1998 and were made
verbally and in writing, accompanied by documents that support the assertions made.

C.0.T. members’ complaints about the conduct of named Telstra and TIO's officers, servants
and agents, were lodged with the Victorian Police Major Fraud Group in mid-1998.

On the 22™ of March 1999, the Victorian Police advised it had completed its initial assessment
of the complaints and is satisfied that on the material provided to it, there is sufficient to warrant
further investigation and have recommended a Task Force be assigned to the matters.

On the 26" of April 1999, the Victorian Police notified the C.0.T. member complainants that
further investigations have been allocated to Division 5 of the Major Fraud Group.

All inquiries to the Victorian Police you may have on this matter should be directed to Detective
Senior Sergeant Sommervilie. He can be contacted on tetephone number (03) 9526 6666.

. inquiries made of the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Lid auditors, Mann Judd,
established that the TiO’s Balance Sheet and Financial Statements do not include the provision
for a contingent liability to certain C.0.T. members as a result of the TIO’s conduct during the
TIO’s administration of a number of Telstra-TIO Arbitrations. _

The loss and damage incurred by certain C.0.T. members has not been formally assessed.
Indications are, the value of the combined complaints’ resultant claims will exceed $5million.

The Victorian Police involvement does not prevent the immediate intervention of the TIO Board
to correctly address these matters.

Your; leiely,

rahf#m Schorer
pokesperson, C.0.T. CASES AUSTRALIA

CC:  Detective Sergeant Sommerville, Victorian Police Major Fraud Group.
Senator The Hon Richard Alston, Minister for Communications.

Mr John Barkia, ¢/- Mann Judd, TiO Auditors.
All concerned Senators. 0




ALAN SMITH

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.
Phone: 03 55 267 267

Fax: 03 55 267 265

9 May 2000
ALAN SMITH, CASUALTY OF TELSTRA
FAST TRACK ARBITRATON PROCEDURE: 1993 /1994 / 1995

Mr Bob Mansfield, Chairman of the Board of the Telstra Corporation, Melbourne
The Hon. Daryl Williams, Federal Attorney General, Parliament House, Canberra
Senior Detective Rod Keuris, Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police, Melbourne

\Mr John Wynack, Senior Investigation Officer, Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office
Ms Roslyn Kellcher, Australian Communications Authority, Melbourne.

Dear Madam and Sirs,

In relation to the enclosed copy of my letter of today’s date to Mr John Pinnock, TIO, and the
attachments to that letter, I would be grateful if you would try to imagine what you would have done if
you had the misfortune to find yourself in my shoes;

a) with little understanding of the legal system;

b) involved in an arbitration process with a mammoth corporation (Telstra);

¢) at the mercy of an arbitrator and an ombudsman who advised you that they would address your
ongoing phone and fax faults

and then, years after the so-called ‘completion’ of your arbitration, to find that, after reluctantly
agreeing to a new set of arbitration rules (17/2/94):;

a) These rules were not drawn up by the President of the Australian Institute of Arbitrators (Mr
Sheldon) and the arbitrator (Dr Hughes) as you had been advised but were in fact drawn up by
Telstra’s lawyers, Freehill Hollingdale & Page.

b) Telstra, Telstra’s lawyers, the arbitrator and the TIO held a secret meeting in relation to the
drawing up of these rules, without your involvement or knowledge, in clear contravention of
the rules of the arbitration (refer FOI documents M33445 and 6) and changed the rules again so
that, when you actually signed, you were not signing the rules you believed you were signing.

¢) A laboratory report (regarding ‘wet and sticky beer residue’ which was purported to be inside
your telephone) was fraudulent.

d) The TIO had written to the new President of the Australian Institute of arbitrators stating that
you had phoned the arbitrator’s wife at 2 am, knowing that this was not correct.

e) The technical unit attached to the arbitration were stopped from addressing allegations of
incorrect charging on phone accounts.

f) The arbitrator removed the technical unit’s comments on the incorrect charging issue from their
report.

1 can’t begin to imagine what each of you might have done in these circumstances but I can tell you
what 1 did: since the TIO’s office had been appointed to administer my arbitration, when I uncovered
the secret meeting mentioned in point 2 above I asked the TIO why I was not notified of this illegal

secret meeting. Mr Pinnock has never replied.

1




Over the course of my arbitration I had already:

a) Provided the arbitrator with volumes of claim documents in support of my claims of incorrect
charging on my service lines — incorrect charging that had continued for more than three and a
half years.

b) Provided evidence at a five-hour oral hearing on 11/10/94 where, using Telstra’s own data, I
proved the existence of this incorrect charging.

¢) Provided a video, again using Telstra’s own documents, proving that my phone calls had been
diverted.

In further support of my allegations regarding problems with my fax line, I enclose three documents
(one a statutory declaration) from business associates, together with and an FOI document, numbered
K01489. These documents:
a) Detail the problems encountered by my associates when I attempted to send faxes to them,
until Telstra disconnected my phone/fax line in August of 1998.
b) Clearly demonstrate that the writers had experienced problems with my fax line over an
extended time, _
¢) Show that the same problems were occurring as far back as 29 October 1993.
d) Prove that these problems continued to occur, after the ‘completion’ of my arbitration, until at
least July of 1998.

Even with all this evidence, even with my question to the TIO about the illegal secret meeting, even
though I provided documented evidence to support all the allegations I submitted to my arbitration, stiil
the incorrect charging, the illegal call diversion and the phone bugging have never been addressed
according to the rules set out in the arbitration.

This debacle has been dragging on for years now and it continues to drag on. As recently as just six
weeks ago, on 28 March this year, a Mr Knight from Telstra phoned me looking for information about
lost faxes. As you can see from the attachments to Mr Pinnock’s letter, James Cameron informed me
as late as February last year that Mr Pinnock agreed that my phone and fax line problems needed to be
investigated. Why then has nothing been done? Why have my fax and gold-phone lines remained
disconnected?

Although I have provided irrefutable evidence regarding the incorrect charging issues, it appears that
Telstra, John Pinnock and others have joined forces in an attempt to hide this evidence. I would be
most grateful if you could see your way clear to assist me in some way; perhaps you could suggest
where in Australia I can go to have these valid complaints correctly investigated by an impartial
assessor or ombudsman. Surely there must be some people within the Australian Government who
have not lost their ethics and moral values?

Ilook forward to receiving your reply to my questions (and please do not suggest that I contact Mr
Pinnock).

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
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22 May 2000 Our Ref; 4487
Pages in Total: 4

Ms Kathryn Taylor Facsimile: 02 / 6256-5353
Freedom of information Officer ~ Legal Group

Australian Communications Authority (ACA)

PO Box 78

Belconnen Act 2616

Dear Ms Taylor

THIS IS A FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTS

In accordance with the Federal Freedom of information Act 1982, we enclose a $30.00 cheque as the
lodgement fee for this freedom of information request for documents and information.

This request includes copies of correspondence sent or received by Austel and the ACA to/from:

Telecom now Telstra
| draw your attention to the fact that:

» Austel (now the ACA) has always been a party to the Fast Track settlement proposal; Fast Track
arbitration procedure and Special Arbitration administered by the TIO.

» The workings of the dispute resolution process used between Teistra and its customers administered
by the TIO are of public interest and concern to the Senate. To date the Senates concerns have
resulted in a Senate Inguiry and a Senate recommendation.

» The conduct of Telstra and others participating in this dispute resolution process are the subject of the
Victorian Police Major Fraud Group investigation. The Major Fraud Group’s are committed to continue
the investigation for the purpose of prosecuting those who have committed criminal acts.

The attached appendix sets out the precise details of each of the 8 parts of this FOI request. C.o.T. Cases
Australia formally request that during the course of processing this FOI application, when each part is
correctly completed, that part be promptly forwarded by the ACA. to C.o.T.

Many documents requested have been identified in the Telstra Microsoft Excel files prepared for
participation in and during Fast Track Settlement Proposal, Fast Track Arbitration procedure and Special
Arbitration administered by the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman.

It is not appropriate for the ACA to transfer all or part of this request to Telstra. Transfer of all or part of
this request would prevent the discovery of notes and comments made by Austel and/or ACA Officers on

the copies of documents distributed in draft form prior to sending or received correspondence distributed
for comment and/or action.

Enclosed is a cheque for $30 dollars for the required lodgment fee.

Yours sincerely

f Schorer - Spokesperson
ASES AUSTRALIA 24...
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Precise details of the 8 parts of this FOI request are as follows:
Part 1 — For the period between 22 November 1983 - 30 April 1994
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence sent by AusteVACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members verbal
and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of systemic
service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

« experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Teistra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the "A party” on their first
and/or subsequent attempts.

« experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the "B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 2 — For the period between 22 November 1993 ~ 30 April 1994
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence received by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members
verbal and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of
systemic service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficuities, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone cails from the “A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and fauits within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A party” on their first
and/or subsequent attempts.

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telsira network resuiting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 3 — For the period between 1 May 1994 — 30 June 1995
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence sent by AusteVACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members verbal
and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of systemic
service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Teistra network inciude:

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients andfor COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the “A party” on their

first andfor subsequent attempts.




» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A party” on their first
and/or subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 4 ~ For the period between 1 May 1994 — 30 June 1995
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence received by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members
verbal and/or written complaints made to AusteVACA about the continued existence and experience of
systemic service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these compiaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessfut calls;

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
. clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the “A party” on their
first andfor subsequent attempts.

» experienced service difficuities, problems and fauits within the Teistra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A party” on their first
and/or subsequent attempts.

s experienced setvice difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Teistra
clients and/or COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 5 — For the period between 1 July 1995 — 31 May 1999
All cotrespondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence sent by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members verbat
and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of systemic
service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

« experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients andfor COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
. incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calis from the “A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inabifity to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A parly” on their first
and/or subsequent attempts.

« experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 6 — For the period between 1 July 1995 — 31 May 1999
' All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence received by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members
verbal and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of
systemic service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:
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»  experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resuiting in Teistra
clients andior COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the “A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiies from the "A party” on their first
andfor subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 7 — For the period between 1 June 1999 - 30 April 2000
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence sent by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members verbai
and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of systemic
service difficulties, probiems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resuiting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the “A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A party” on their first
and/or subsequent atiempts.

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andfor COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or
subsequent attempts.

Part 8 — For the period between 1 June 1999 — 30 April 2000
All correspondence between Austel/ACA and Telecom now Telstra relating to:

Copy of correspondence received by Austel/ACA from the Office of the TIO relating to COT Members
verbal and/or written complaints made to Austel/ACA about the continued existence and experience of
systemic service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network.

The details of these complaints of experienced systemic problems within the Telstra network include:

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network and billing system
software resulting in Telstra clients and/or COT Members receiving Telstra accounts containing
incorrect charges for successful calls and charges for unsuccessful calls;

= experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to receive incoming telephone calls from the “A party” on their
first and/or subsequent attempts.

» experienced service difficuities, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients andior COT Members inability to receive incoming facsimiles from the “A party” on their first
andfor subsequent attempts.

» experienced service difficulties, problems and faults within the Telstra network resulting in Telstra
clients and/or COT Members inability to send outgoing facsimiles to the “B party” on the first and/or

subsequent attempts.,

END




ALAN SMITH

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.
Phone: 03 55 267 267

Fax: 03 55 267 265

3 June 2000

Ms Kathryn Taylor

Freedom of Information Officer
Legatl Group ACA

Purple Building, Benjamin Offices
Chan St

Belconnen

ACT 2616

Re Casualties of Telstra - Alan Smith v Telstra
Dear Ms Taylor,
The following documents were received from Telstra in April 1999, under FOI:

+ No. M34049, letter dated 15/7/94 from Rod Pollock of Telstra’s Arbitration
Defence Unit.
In this letter Mr Pollock confirms his question of the arbitrator in relation to whether
certain documents should be supplied to the COT four. I relation to this question it is
interesting to note that documents I received from Steve Black’s files, under FOI in
1999, confirm that not only did my arbitrator meet with Telstra’s solicitor without the
presence of a COT spokesperson but many letters were exchanged between Telstra
and the arbitrator without copies being forwarded to me. This is a direct breach of
the signed Fast Track Arbitration Process agreement. The Steve Black file also
confirms that Rod Pollock withheld 500 to 700 documents that had previously been
requested by my technical advisor, George Close.

o No. M34128, letter dated 18/5/94 to the arbitrator
This letter asked that the arbitrator allow me an extension on the time allowed for me

to submit my claim since Telstra had delayed the supply of discovery documents under
FOI.

s No. M34127, letter dated 23/5/94 from the arbitrator

This letter was written in response to my request for an extension to allow me to
submit my arbitration claim by 15/6/94.

« No. M34124, my Statutory Declaration of 14/5/94 s o 5




The number allocated to this Statutory Declaration is one in the range allocated to the
Steve Black file, thereby indicating that Telstra and my arbitrator, as well as the
Federal Police, all knew that Telstra’s defence unit was withholding discovery
documents as early as one month into my arbitration.

As you can see, my Statutory Declaration refers to a conversation I had with Detective
Superintendent Jeff Penrose of the Federal Police regarding approximately fifty-six
different sets of FOI documents with identical fax headers but with different
attachments. This indicates that Rod Pollock, Telstra’s defence spokesperson,
knowingly supplied incorrect information.

o No. M34122-3, letter dated 23/5/94 to the arbitrator
In this letter I detail the extreme difficulty I had in preparing my submission because
Telstra did not supply numerous discovery documents. Since this document was
returned to me from Telstra and my arbitrator, this further confirms that both the
defence (Telstra) and my arbitrator (Dr Gordon Hughes) were clearly aware of my
concerns early on in my arbitration.

s No. 94/0269-05-06
This document, originally addressed to the Hon. Michael Lee’s office on 13/10/94,
was recently supplied by the ACA to the members of COT. Both pages have
3 information blacked out. It can be seen, however, at point 2 on page 1, that the same
Rod Pollock that I discussed with Detective Superintendent Penrose (see point 4,
above) was still withholding documents from the COT claimants six months after my
first complaint to the Federal Police, the arbitrator and the arbitration administrator in
May of 1994,

At point 4 of this letter, the writer confirms that Steve Black and his senior executives
had sought to influence and manipulate the COT arbitrations in the following ways:

« Remove or change information regarding Telstra’s liability

« Diminish the level of compensation payable to COT customers

« Dismiss breaches in relation to matters of customer privacy.

Cleatly Telstra’s defence unit knowingly committed a number of unlawful acts in an
attempt to ‘diminish the level of compensation payable to COT customers.’

It is also clear from my letter at point 5 on page 1 of this letter that ma}(;:e it very clear to my
arbitrator that my claim could only include a limited amount of supporting information
because Telstra would not supply the discovery documents I sought under FOL. Even so Dr
Hughes only allowed me a single week’s extension to prepare my claim for 15/6/94.

It is also amazing to note that, after the arbitrator allowed me this one brief week’s extension,
he allowed Telstra’s defence six months to answer my claim, even though the arbitration rules
allowed for only one month for Telstra to respond to my claim. And this was after I had
alerted both the arbitrator and the Federal Police to Telstra’s unlawful withholding of
discovery documents.

This scenario is important because neither my arbitrator’s award nor the technical resource
unit’s assessment and report valued or addressed the relevance of even one late discovery
2 B




document. In other words, the more than 24,000 FOI discovery documents received from
Telstra after I had submitted my claim were never addressed in my arbitration even though
much of the information was presented in bound volumes submitted with covering letters
explaining how important these late discovery documents were.

The fact that neither my arbitrator nor the technical resource unit addressed these late claim
documents confirms my belief that Telstra’s defence team were fully aware that, according to
the Victorian arbitration act, material submitted by the claimant, after his claim has been
addressed by the defendants, cannot be addressed by the arbitrator. Why else would Mr
Pollock and Telstra’s defence unit wait until I had submitted my claim and they had submitted
their defence before releasing these 24,000 or more discovery documents under FOI? It can
only be because Telstra were determined to diminish the level of compensation payable to me
as the claimant in this process.

The most horrifying aspect of this saga is the fact that many of the documents received too
late to include in my claim prove without a doubt that Telstra knowingly perverted the course
of justice in my arbitration procedure.

I ask that the ACA to look again at my letter to the arbitrator (point 3, page 1) and my
Statutory Declaration (point 4). These two documents highlight the way Mr Pollock
conducted the interview on 14/5/94 in relation to supply of discovery documents. 1 would
then ask that the ACA’s legal advisors assess the 2 page document dated 13/10/94 to
Parliament House. Taken together, these documents confirm Mr Pollock’s unlawful
behaviour. In light of this information, why didn’t the Federal Police, or my arbitrator,
abandon these COT arbitrations? How much proof of wrongdoing did they require?

«All this information shows clearly that an injustice has taken place in the COT arbitrations.
The ACA should now be seen to be cooperating in an effort to minimise any future suffering
of the COT members. To this end, I now seek, from the ACA, a full and complete copy of the
document of 13/10/94, without any areas blacked out, to enable me to obtain a legal opinion.

I have enclosed a $30.00 cheque to cover the application fee under the Freedom of
Information Act to facilitate the process of my request by the ACA.

I await your response.

Sincerely,

A Smith.

Copies to:

Mr Bob Mansfield, Chairman of the Board of Telstra Corporation, Melbourne

The Hon Daryl Williams, Federal Attorney General, Parliament House, Canberra

Senior Detective Rod Keuris, Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police, Melbourne

My John Wynack, Senior Investigation Officer, Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office, Canberra
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23 May 2000

Telecommunications

Industry
Ombudsman

Mr Alan Smith John Pinnock

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Ombudsman

Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

PORTLAND 3305

Dear Mr Smith

. Fast Track Arbitration Procedure

I refer to your letter of 17 April 2000 concerning a letter dated 19 May 1995 from Mr Steve Black
to the former Ombudsman, Mr Warwick Smith. This letter is referred to in a letter dated 24 May
1995 from the then Ombudsman to the Arbitrator Dr Hughes, copy of which you have.

You have requested me, as Administrator of your Arbitration, to supply you with a copy of the
Y first mentioned letter. | have caused an exhaustive search of your Arbitration files held by the
" | TIO but have been unable to find the letter. 1t may be that it is on other equally volummous files
held by the TIO relating to the originat AUSTEL COT report.

* You suggest from the brief reference to the letter in the Ombudsman’s letter of 24 May that “this
tetter ....shows that Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitrator, provided Telstra with a legal opinion as to
Telstra’s legal liability in matters before the arbitration procedures ....". You also argue that
‘since Dr Hughes made no mention of Telstra’s legal liability in his written findings regarding
(your) award {you) have not been provided with all of his findings pertaining to (your)
arbitration’. .

. The construction you place on the letter is incorrect.

The Arbitrator’s award does address issues concerning Telstra’s legal liability in paragraphs 4.2
10 4.10 inclusive, which cover more than 11 pages of a 42 page award. .o

Y ours sincerely

«.. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.” ﬂ
Plainany'140} Telecommunications (ndustry Ombudsman Ltd ACN 057 634 787
Website: www.tio.com.au PO Box 276 Telephone {03) 8600 37OE
fmail.  tioBtio.com.au Collins Street West Facsimile (03) 8600 879,
National Headquarters Metbourng Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058

illiam $treet Melbourne Victoria 3000 - Victoria 8007 Fax Freecall  1B0O 630 614
Level 15/114 william Stre r _ Fax Freecall 00 675 692
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Australian
-Comm_unications
Authority

Our Ref: Y2000/15

Mr Alan Smith _
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland Vic 3305

Dear Mr Smith
RE: FAST TRACK ARBITRATION AND RELATED MATTERS
I refer to your letter of 9 May 2000, in which you raise yet again a number of
concems relative to your Fast Track Arbitration Procedure and subsequent events.
You raised similar issues in a letter to the Australian Communications Authority .
(ACA) dated 26 January 2000. In his response to.that letter dated 15 February 2000,
Neill Whitchead indicated the ACA's position with respect to such issues.

- This position has not changed, and I have nothing further to add save to emphasise -

that it is not part of the ACA's role to pursue these matters and that it does not intend
doing so.

- . Yours sincm'ely'

F o rresdiam

Frank Nowlan '
Manager

Codes and Consumer Safeguards

13 June 2000

Level 13,200 Queen Street, Melbourne. Victoria 3000

Telephone: (03} 99636800 - Facsimile: _(03] 9963 6899

Web Site: hitp:/fwww.ata gov.av
Postal Address: PO Box 13112, Law Courts, MELBOURNE VIC 8010 7
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Mr ] R Holmes .

Corporate Secretary

Telstra Corporation Ltd.

38th Floor, 242 Exhibition Street

N

2

MELBQURNE: VIC 3000

Dear Mr Holmes
- (Treceived complaints from three of the ‘COT Cases', Mr Graham Schorer, Mr Alan

Smith and Ms Ann Garms, concerning TELECOM's handling of their applications

' |under the Freedom of Information Act (FOI Act) of 24 November 1993 and 21

December 1993 respectively.

 have summarised Mr Smith's complaint s alleging that TELECOM unreasoably has

decided to apply charges to his FOI request and that the charges will be considerable.

Mr Schorer's complaint is that TELECOM unreasonably refused to remit the
application fee and is proposing to impose processing charges.

Ms Garms also has complained that TELECOM unreasonably is imposing charges.
All three assert that they require the information to support their submissions to the

imminent review in accordance with the Fast Track Settlement Proposal (FTSP) agreed
between TELECOM and AUSTEL, and endorsed by the then relevant Minister.

I understand that the FTSP provides a basis for a Proposed Arbitration Proeedm that
may be applied as a dispute resolution process additional to the Telecommunications
Industry Ombudsman scheme, I also understand that TELECOM acknowlec!ges that
the COT Cases proposal has assisted TELECOM to clarify its views about dispute
resolution processes suitable for small business in the future. '

Clearly it is important that the FTSP be given every opportunity to achieve its
objectives. As clause 2(¢) stipulates that the review will be primarily based on -
documents and written submissions and that each party will have accesstotheo_ttger
party’s submissions and have the opportunity to respond, T‘E.L.E(:IOM should facilitate
access by the parties to relevant information. Furthermore, it is tmportant that
TELECOM be seen to be co-operating as far as is reasonable.

t




In view of the importance of the FTSP, I think that TELECOM should release to the
by them in connection with presentation of

ew
 applicants all of the information required
their cases to the assessor, outside the provisions of the FOI Act_IELECOM could
app can:stomakeanappﬁm&onunder:beFOIActifthequuireMer
information which TELECOM is not prepared to release without considering an
application under the FOI Act, Should you decide to withhold some documents, it

would be helpful to the sppli ifyouwou!ddescﬁbethemsothauheymymahe
lninformedjudgemgntaswwhethertopmsucaccessthmugh the FOI Act,

Ishould be grazeful for your early comments on my views.

Should your officers wish to discuss any of the foregoing they could contact John
Wynack on 06 2760153, .

'~ Yours sincerely

S -

Philippa Smith
Commonwealth Ombudsman, -
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Purple Building, Benjamin Offices, Chan Street, Relconnean, ACT
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SENDER TO KEEP

Australian <§E BV2335195 < 1

| Communlcatlons

Auth (o) I"lty o ' SENDER TO KEEP

“" BV2335167 ,4&,,

File Reference: x2000/431

Mr Graham Schorer

CoT Cases Australia

PO Box 313

NORTH MELBOQURNE VIC 3051

Dear Mr Schorer

RELEASE OF INFORMATION AS PER REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM
OF INFORMATION ACT

I refer to your numerous requests for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 1982, in which you sought access to documents relating to correspondence
between the ACA/Austel, the TIO, Telecom/Telstra, the arbitrators and the Minister
for and/or Department of Communications.

I have decided to release this information to you in full. 1 note that your original
requests were quite substantial and due to the large quantity of documents being
sought, I will be releasing the information to you as the ACA is able to locate it. This
will, therefore, be the first of a number of packages of documents that I will be
sending to you over the coming months.

Thank you for your patience with this matter. If you have any further questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 6256 5311.

Yours sincerely AV
\\d
Kathryn Taylor T

Freedom of Information Co-ordinator

Legal Group ‘:}A\r ’
10 October 2000 Y df/ <
A
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Telephone: (02) 6256 5555 - Facsimile: (02} 6256 5353
Web Siter http://www.aca.gov.au

Postal Address: PO Box 78, BELCONMNEN ACT 2616
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